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ldlt @)&*÷)&÷)# ut] a;]sf] o; sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] !& cf}F a}7ssf] lg0f{o cg';f/ o; sDkgLsf] 
:ylut k|yd jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg lnlvt ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf lgDg k|:tfjx? pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ 
a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/L tyf pkl:yltsf nflu cg/f]w ul/G5 .

;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg
ldlt M @)&* ;fn sflt{s @^ ut] z'qmaf/ .
;do M ck/fGx )%M)) ah] .
:yfg M xf]6n cnˆ6, 7d]n, sf7df08f}+ .

5nkmnsf ljifox?
!= ;fdfGo k|:tfj
s_ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"åf/f k|:t't cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg 5nkmn u/L kfl/t 

ug{] af/] .

v_ cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|jfx ljj/0f tyf 
;DalGwt cg';"rLx? ;lxtsf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug{] af/] .

u_ cf=j= @)&*÷&( sf nflu n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm ug{] tyf kfl/>lds tf]Sg] af/] . cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf]  
n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm ;dy{g ug{] af/] .

3_ ;+rfnsx?sf] lgjf{rg af/] . ;fy} :jtGq ;+rfnssf] lgo'lQm cg'df]bg ug{] af/] .

ª_ ;+rfnssf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf af/] .

r_ ;j{;fwf/0fsf nflu ;fwf/0f z]o/ lgisfzg -IPO_ ug]{ af/] . 

@= ljif]z k|:tfj
s_ k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnLdf cfjZos ;+zf]wg ug{] / ;f] sfo{ ug{ ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ cfjZos ;Dk"0f{ clwsf/ 

k|Tofof]hg ug{] af/] . ;+zf]lwt k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnL clen]v jf :jLs[t ug{] lgsfoaf6 s'g} km]/jbn ug{ lgb{]
zg k|fKt x'g cfPdf ;f] cg';f/ ug{ ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] af/] .

#= ljljw .

lxdfnog l/OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8sf]
k|yd jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf
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;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL yk hfgsf/L

s_ ;efdf efu lng OR5's z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;ef x'g] lbg z]o/wgL tyf k|ltlglwsf] kl/ro v'Ng] k|df0f 
lnO{ cfpg'x'g cg'/f]w 5 .

v_ ;efdf efu lngsf nflu k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ kmf/fd 
;ef x'g] lbgeGbf $* 306f cufj} cyf{t\ @)&*÷)&÷@$ ut] ck/fGx % ah]leq sDkgLsf] s]Gb«Lo sfof{nodf 
btf{ u/fO{ ;Sg' kg{]5 . PseGbf a9L k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ kfOg] 5}g . PseGbf a9L k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ 
lgo'Qm ul/Psf] kfOPdf ;a}eGbf klxn] sDkgLdf btf{ ePsf] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ dfq dfGo x'g]5 . k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ 
lgo'Qm ul/;s]kl5 k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ ab/ gu/L s'g} z]o/wgLn] ;efdf efu lng rfx]df efu lng ;Sg' x'g]5 . 
t/ dtbfg ug{ kfpg' x'g] 5}g .

u_ ;+o'Qm ?kdf /x]sf] z]o/wgLsf] xsdf z]o/wgLsf] nut lstfadf klxnf] gfd pNn]v ePsf] JolQmn] cyjf 
;j{;Ddltaf6 k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/Psf] Ps hgf JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efu lng kfOg] 5 .

3_ sDkgLsf] ;+rfns kbsf] lgjf{rg ;DaGwL ;Dk"0f{ ;"rgf Pj+ hfgsf/L sDkgLsf] s]lGb«o sfof{nosf] ;"rgf kf6Ldf 
6fF; ul/g] 5 .

ª_ lgjf{rg sfo{qmdsf] lj:t[t hfgsf/L sDkgLsf] ;"rgf kf6Ldf k|sflzt ul/g] 5 . ;fy} lgjf{rg ;DaGwL lj:t[t 
hfgsf/L sDkgLsf] k|wfg sfof{nodf /x]sf] lgjf{rg clws[tsf] sfof{noaf6 sfof{no ;ooleq k|fKt ug{ ;lsg]5 .

r_ ;efsf] lbg ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf cufj} ;ef sIfdf pkl:yt eO{ lbg' x'g ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{  
cg'/f]w ul/G5 .

5_ z]o/wgLn] JoQm u/]sf] dGtJo jf k|Zgx?sf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf tkm{af6 ;fd"lxs ?kn] cWoIfåf/f pQ/ 
lbOg]5 .

h_ 5nkmnsf] ljifodWo] ljljw lzif{s cGtu{t s'g} ljifodf ;efdf 5nkmn ug'{kg{] eP OR5's z]o/wgLn] ;ef 
x'g'eGbf @$ 306f cufj} ;f] ljifo sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf lbg'x'g  
cg'/f]w ul/G5 . pQm ljifo pk/ cWoIfn] cfjZos 7fg]df dfq 5nkmn ul/g]5 .

em_ ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwdf yk hfgsf/L cfjZos k/]df sfof{no ;doleq sDkgLsf] sfof{no nlntf ejg,  
dxf/fhu+h, sf7df08f}Fdf ;Dks{ /fVg cg'/f]w ul/G5 .

`_ sf]/f]gf efO/; /f]u ;+qmd0f lgoGq0fsf] nflu g]kfn ;/sf/n] kfngf ug'{kg{] egL tf]lsPsf ;Dk"0f{ :jf:Yo ;DaGwL 
dfkb08x? cjnDag ug{sf] nflu jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g'x'g] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?df xflb{s 
cg'/f]w ul/G5 .

cf1fn],
sDkgL ;lrj

sDkgLsf] sfof{no
nlntf ejg, dx/fhu+h, sf7df08f}F

kmf]g g+= M )!–$))#!@@, )!–$))#!@#, )!–$$$#$#@ Od]nM contactus@himalayanre.com
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lxdfnog l/OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8
nlntf ejg, dx/fhu+h, sf7df08f}F

kmf]g g+= M )!–$))#!@@, )!–$))#!@#, )!–$$$#$#@ 

k|f]S;L–kmf/d
>L ;+rfns ;ldlt

lxdfnog l/OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8

nlntf ejg, dx/fhu+h, sf7df08f}F

ljifo M k|ltlglw lgo"Qm u/]sf] af/] .

dxfzo,

=============================lhNnf======================================g=kf=÷uf=lj=;= j8f g+=============a:g] d÷xfdL================================

n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] @)&* ;fn sflt{s @^ ut] z'qmaf/sf lbg x'g] k|yd jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL 

:jod+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsfn] pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{jf6 efu lng tyf dtbfg 

ug{sf nflu =============================================== lhNnf ======================================== g=kf=÷uf=lj=;= j8f g+===================a:g] 

>L============================================================================================nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|lglglw dgf]gLt u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷5f} .

lgj]bs

k|ltlglw lgo"Qm ePsf] JolQmsf] b:tvt M

x:tfIf/sf] gd'gfM  gfd M

z]o/wgL eP z]o/ k|df0      fkq g+=M  7]ufgf M

lxtu|fxL vftf g+=M  lxtu|fxL÷ z]o/ k|df0      fkq g+= +=M

z]o/wgL geP gful/stf k|df0      fkq g+= M

 ls=g+========= b]lv===========;Dd

 z]o/ ;+Vof M

k|j]z kq
z]o/wgLsf] gfd==========================================================================================z]o/ k|df0f kq g+============================== 

z]o/wgL g+= jf lxtu|fxL g+================================================z]o/ ;+Vof=======================lxdfnog l/OG:of]/]G; 

lnld6]8sf] @)&* ;fn sflt{s @^ ut] z'qmaf/sf lbg x'g] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x"g hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z kq .

gf]6 M z]o/wgL cfkm}n] vfnL sf]i7x? eg{'xf]nf . 

===============================

sDkgL ;lrjz]o/wgLsf] b:tvt
=================================

 -;ef sIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z kq clgjfo{ ?kdf lnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w  5 ._

gf]6 M of] k|f]S;L kmf/d ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g'eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] s]lGb|o sfof{nodf k]z u/L;Sg' kg]{5 .
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From left

Mr. Shekhar Golchha 
Chairman

Mr. Amit More 
Director

Mr. Shahil Agrawal 
Director

Mrs. Sakshi Bansal (Gupta) 
Director
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CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGEcWoIfsf] dGtJo

I am very much delighted to welcome all the shareholders in this very 
first annual general meeting of the company. As you all are aware, 
Nepal has 19 Life Insurance Companies and 20 Non-life Insurance 
Companies, and all these 39 insurance companies were supported 
locally by only one Reinsurance Company in the Public Sector. It was 
a vision of the Beema Samiti to involve private sector in establishing 
one more Reinsurance Company in Nepal. This would not only make 
Nepal self-reliant in Insurance and Reinsurance, but also stop outflow 
of precious foreign exchange which the Insurance Companies have 
been paying to Reinsurers outside Nepal – causing a huge drain on 
our foreign exchange reserves. This initiative of Beema Samiti deserves 
applaud and appreciation.

This initiative by the Beema Samiti led us to come together and form the 
first Reinsurance Company promoted by the private sector. Prominent 
Industry leaders of Nepal have joined hands to make this dream 
come true. We have also been supported by two premier government 
owned banks in Nepal viz., Nepal Bank Limited and Rastriya Banijya 
Bank Limited. Our Company after receiving all necessary licenses and 
approvals started working with all Insurance Companies of Nepal, along 
with all major brokers and Reinsurance Companies round the globe. Our 
efforts have led us to have received inward business offers from 15 
foreign countries and in times to come, we will become not only Asia’s, 
but Global Reinsurer of choice.

Our Commitment is to provide required services of the highest quality standard 
to all our fellow Insurers in Nepal as well as abroad. To achieve this, we have an 
excellent team which includes our CEO, Mr. R Chandrasekaran – a well known 
face in the Global Insurance and Reinsurance market, having had the experience 
of establishing offices of GIC Re in UK, Russia and also establishing Kuwait Re.

Our Board consists of top young leaders of Nepal. Their zeal and enthusiasm 
coupled with their innovative ideas, along with support from our Promoters like 
you, will see us setting new benchmarks for all Companies to follow. I have 
been receiving all the support from you all and I am sure that I will get same 
kind of support from you all in the future as well. In this alarming situation 
created by unprecedented spread of Covid-19, it shall be the responsibility of 
all the people to follow the prescribed health standards/protocols in defeating 
the spread of Covid-19. In this situation, I would like to pray for good health of 
all the people.

Shekhar Golchha
Chairman

WORLD
TAKING NEPAL TO THE

o; sDkgLsf] k|yd ;fwf/0f ;efdf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ :jfut ug{ kfpFbf d 
cGoGt xlif{t 5' . g]kfndf :yflkt pGgfO{; hLjg aLdf sDkgLx? / aL; lghL{jg 
aLdf sDkgLx?nfO{ :yfgLo ?kdf Ps dfq k'gaL{df sDkgLn] o; cl3 ;]jf k'¥ofpFb} 
cfPsf] Joxf]/f ;a}nfO{ ljlbt} 5 . :jb]zdf yk Ps k'gaL{df sDkgL :yfkgf ug{ ;s]df 
b]znfO{ aLdf / k'gaL{dfdf cfTdlge{/ agfpg d2t k'Ug] dfq geO{ cd"No ljb]zL d'b«f 
alxu{dgnfO{ ;d]t /f]Sg ;kmn x'g] kl/sNkgf tyf clek|fosf ;fy aLdf ;ldltn] 
gofF k'gaL{df sDkgL :yfkgf ug{sf lglDt u/]sf] kxn lgs} g} k|z+;gLo / pbfx/0fLo 
5 . aLdf ;ldltsf] ;f]xL kxnsf] kl/0ffd :j?k cfh xfdL lghL If]qsf] ;+nUgtfdf b]zs} 
klxnf] k'gaL{df sDkgL :yfkgf ug{ ;kmn ePsf 5f}F . o; cu|ufdL sbddf b]zsf k|d'v 
cf}Bf]lus 3/fgfx? dfq geO{ g]kfn a}Fs lnld6]8 / /fli6«o jfl0fHo a}Fs lnld6]8 h:tf 
b'O{j6f lk|ldod ;/sf/L a}Fsx?sf] ;d]t ;xof]u /x]sf] 5 .

o; sDkgLn] cfjZos ;Dk"0f{ Ohfht tyf :jLs[ltx? k|fKt u/L b]zsf ;Dk"0f{ aLdf 
sDkgLx?;Fu Joj;flos ;DaGw ljsf;sf lglDt 7f]; sbd rfln;s]sf] 5 . ;fy} cGt/fli6«{o 
:t/sf k'gaL{df sDkgL / k'gaL{df bnfnx?;Fu ;xsfo{sf lglDt k|of; cl3 a9fO/x]sf] 5 . 
;f]xL k|of;sf kmn :j?k xfdLnfO{ !% ljleGg /fi6«x?af6 k'gaL{df k|:tfjx? ;d]t k|fKt 
eO;s]sf] 5 . o;n] sDkgL lgs6 eljiodf g} Plzofsf] dfq geO{ ljZjs} k|d'v 5gf}6sf] 
k'gaL{df aGg] ljZjf; xfdLn] lnPsf 5f}F . o; p4]Zo k"lt{sf lglDt aLdf sDkgLx?nfO{ 
cfjZos ljlzi6 tj/sf] ;]jfx? k|bfg ug{ xfdL k|ltj4 /x]sf 5f}F . ;f]xL k|of; cg'?k xfdLn] 
cGt/fli6«{o aLdf tyf k'gaL{df ahf/df Vofltk|fKt JolQmTj >L cf/= r+b«z]v/gsf] g]t[Tjdf 
pTs[i7 l6dsf] 5gf}6 u/]sf 5f}F . >L cf/ r+b«z]vgHo";Fu a]nfot / /l;ofdf GIC Re sf] 
sfof{no :yfkgf u/]sf] tyf Kuwait Re :yfkgf u/]sf] cg'ej /x]sf] 5 .

sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltdf b]zs} ;kmn o'jfx?sf] k|ltlglwTj /x]sf] 5 . pxfFx?sf] 
hf]z, pT;fx / gljgtd\ ljrf/ tyf oxfFx?sf] ;fy / ;xof]un] o; sDkgLnfO{ 
Ps pbfx/0fLo sDkgLsf] ?kdf :yflkt ug{ d2t k'¥ofpg] ljZjf; d}Fn] lnPsf] 5' . 
xfn;Dd oxfFx?sf] h'g lsl;dsf] ;fy / ;xof]u k|fKt ePsf] 5 ;f]xL lsl;dsf] ;fy 
/ ;xof]u cfufdL lbgx?df ;d]t k|fKt ug{] cfzf d}Fn] lnPsf] 5' .

cGtdf, sf]le8–!( sf] dxfdf/Ln] lgDTofPsf] o; ljifd kl/l:yltnfO{ uDeL/tf k"j{s 
lnO{ sf]le8–!( ;+qmd0fnfO{ k/f:t ug{ tf]lsPsf] :jf:Yo dfkb08 kfngf ug{] cfd 
gful/ssf] st{Jo ePsf] xF'bf ;a}n] JolQmut :jf:Yo ;'/Iff Pj+ dfkb08 kfngf u/L 
;xof]u ug{ cg'/f]w ug{ rfxG5' . clxn]sf] o; ;Dj]bgzLn 38Ldf ;a}sf] ;'–:jf:Yosf] 
sfdgf ug{ rfxG5' .

z]v/ uf]N5f
cWoIf
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CEO’S COMMITMENTsfo{sf/L k|d'vsf] k|ltj4tf

I would like to welcome and extend my deep gratitude to all the respected 
shareholders of the company present in this first annual general meeting 
of the company. At the outset, my heartiest congratulations to all the 
shareholders for taking part in this pioneering and path breaking initiative 
to set up the first Nepalese Private Sector reinsurance company with an 
avowed ambition to take Nepal to International Reinsurance world. 

Board of Directors and promoters of our company have a clear 
vision to develop our company as an international reinsurance of 
significance soon. A multi-pronged action plan has been drawn to 
provide reinsurance capacity to Nepalese insurance companies and 
through them help Nepalese citizens, commercial and industrial 
enterprises mitigate the adverse financial impacts of all unforeseen 
disasters and calamitous events on their income, wealth and 
livelihood. Simultaneously, well-thought-out plans are being drawn to 
develop our company’s foray into international reinsurance business.

It is my first priority to develop necessary skilled resources and 
put in place efficient infrastructure, systems and processes as 
a strong foundation for this venture. In parallel, I would take all 
steps to promote our company in the international insurance and 
reinsurance market place. To begin with, I have already started 
interaction with insurance company executives and officials 
within Nepal to know their areas of concern and suggestions to 
enhance insurance protection and benefits to Nepalese people, 
commercial and industrial enterprises. I promise to utilize all my 
knowledge, expertise and international network to develop our 
company into a reinsurer of relevance and significance in the 
region.

I would request for your full support and guidance in our efforts and 
actions to face the challenges and achieve the international vision 
set out by all of you.

Chandarsekaran Ramamurthy
Chief Executive Officer

WORLD
TAKING NEPAL TO THE

sDkgLsf] k|yd jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf kfNg' x'g] cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx?nfO{ xflb{s :jfut tyf clejfbg ug{ rfxG5' . g]kfnnfO{ 
cGt/fli6«o k'gaL{df ahf/df n}hfg] dxTjsf+IfL cjwf/0ff cg'?k g]kfnsf] 
klxnf] lghL If]qsf] k'gaL{df sDkgL :yfkgf ug{] o; lsl;dsf] cu|ufdL 
sbdk|lt ;j{k|yd t d ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ xflb{s awfO{ 
1fkg ug{ rfxG5' . 

o; sDkgLnfO{ cGt/fli6«o k'gaL{df ahf/df dxTjsf ;fy :yflkt 
u/fpg sDkgLsf ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf ;+:yfkg kIf cu|;/ /xg'ePsf] 
5 . ;f]xL cg'?k :jb]zL aLdf sDkgLx?, Joj;flos tyf cf}wf]lus 
k|lti7fgx?df ck|Tofl;t k|fs[lts k|sf]kx?af6 x'g ;Sg] cfly{s 
hf]lvd Go"lgs/0f u/L hgwg / hLljsf]kfh{gsf] /Iffsf lglDt sDkgL 
bL3{sflng sfo{ of]hgf agfO{ cl3 al9/x]sf] 5 . ;fy} sDkgLn] 
cGt/fli6«{o aLdf ahf/df cfˆgf] Joj;flos pkl:ylt :yflkt ug{sf] 
lglDt cfjZos of]hgfx? agfO{ cl3 al9/x]sf] af/] ;a}nfO{ hfgsf/L 
u/fpg rfxG5' .

sDkgLnfO{ cfjZos bIf hgzlQm tyf cGo cfwf/e"t k"jf{wf/x?sf] 
ljsf; u/L sDkgLnfO{ ;an agfpb} n}hfg] d]/f] k|fyldstf /xg] 5 . ;f] 
;Fu;Fu} sDkgLnfO{ cGt/fli6«{o aLdf ahf/df :yflkt u/fpgsf lglDt 
cfjZos /0fgLlts of]hgfx? agfO{ cl3 a9\g] 5' . ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
dfu{bz{g tyf lglb{i6 nIo ;lxtsf] Joj:yfkgsf] sfo{ ;DkfbgnfO{ 
g} Joj;flos nIo k|fKt ug{] sl8sf ?kdf lnPsf] 5' . sDkgLsf] 
Joj;flos of]hgf cg'?k :jb]zL aLdf sDkgLsf kbflwsf/Lx?;Fu 
5nkmn u/L ;f] sDkgLx?sf] cfjZostf tyf ;'emfjx? ;+sng ug{] 
sfo{ k|f/De ul/;s]s]f 5' . ;f] ;'emfjx?n] g]kfnL hgtf, Joj;flos 
tyf cf}Bf]lus k|lti7fgx?sf] cfjZostf cg';f/sf] /Iffj/0f k|bfg ug{ 
dfu{bz{gsf ?kdf e"ldsf v]Ng] ljZjf; d}Fn] lnPsf] 5' . ;fy} ;f] sfo{sf 
lglDt cfˆgf] ;Lk, 1fg, cg'ej tyf JolQmut cGt/fli6«{o ;DaGwnfO{ 
e/k'/ k|of]u ug{] k|ltj4tf hgfpg rfxG5' .

cGtdf, oxfFx?sf] ;f]r cg';f/sf] nIo k|flKtsf lglDt d}n] rfn]sf 
sbdx?k|lt oxfFx?sf] cfjZos dfu{bz{g tyf ;xof]usf] ck]Iff 
ub{5' .

cf/= r+b«z]v/g
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t  
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Mr. Chandarsekaran Ramamurthy 
Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Mukesh Kumar Kapoor 
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Manish Kumar 
Executive Director

Mr. Deepak Kumar Shrestha 
Executive Director
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;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIf 
>L z]v/ uf]N5fåf/f k|:t't jflif{s k|ltj]bg

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
lxdfnog l/OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8sf] k|yd jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL tyf cfdlGqt 
dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;~rfns ;ldlt Pj+ d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 ;d]t xflb{s :jfut clejfbg ub{5f}F . 

b]zdf nfdf] ;do b]lv k'gaL{dfsf gfddf j}b]lzs d'b«f alxu{dg eO/]x]sf] cj:yfdf ljBdfg Ps dfq k'gaL{df 
sDkgLn] g]kfn ;/sf/sf] nIo cg'?k ljb]zL d"b«f alxu{dg /f]Sg / k'gaL{df dfkm{t ljb]zL d'b«f b]zdf leq\ofpg 
k|efjsf/L e"ldsf v]Ng g;s]sf] dxz'; ePsf] kl/k|]If / g]kfnL aLdf ahf/df k'gaL{dfsf] a9\bf] cfjZostfnfO{ 
kl/k"lt{ ug{] p4]Zon] sDkgL P]g, @)^# adf]lhd ldlt @)&*÷)@÷@# df sDkgL /lhi6«f/ sfof{nodf btf{ eO{ 
lgofds lgsfo >L aLdf ;ldltaf6 ldlt @)&*÷)#÷@@ df k'gaL{dssf] k|df0fkq k|fKt u/L ldlt @)&*÷)#÷#! 
b]lv ljlwjt\ ?kdf cfˆgf] sf/f]af/ z'ef/De ug{ ;kmn ePsf] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;xif{ hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}F .

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,  
cfly{s jif{ @)&&.&* sf] o; sDkgLsf] ljQLo ljj/0f, sDkgLn] p4]Zo k|flKtsf nflu rfNg] sbdx?, sDkgL 
;~rfngsf] qmddf cjnDag ul/g] Joj:yfksLo k|of;x? tyf efjL /0fgLlts of]hgfx? ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 
tkm{af6 o; jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:t't ug{ kfpFbf dnfO{ cToGt v'zL nfu]sf] 5 . o; jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf 
sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhd tof/ ul/Psf]] cfly{s jif{ @)&&.&* sf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;lxtsf] jflif{s 
k|ltj]bg cg'df]bgsf] nflu oxfFx? ;dIf k|:t't ub{5f}F h;nfO{ oxfFx?sf] ;dy{gn] k"0f{tf kfpg]5 eGg] ljZjf; 
lnPsf 5f}F .

-!_ ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M
 o; sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] clGtd lbg cyf{t\ @)&* ;fn cfiff9 #! ut]af6 cfˆgf] Joj;flos 

sf/f]jf/ z'ef/De u/] tfklg Joj;fo z'? u/]sf] lbg g} o; sDkgLn] b'O{ -@_ cf]6f hf]lvdsf] k'gaL{df ug{ ;kmn 
x'g'nfO{ sDkgLsf] cfufdL lbgx?df x'g] Joj;fosf] lj:tf/sf] Ps emnssf] ?kdf ;d]t lng ;lsg] / cfufdL 
lbgx?df sDkgL Joj;flos ?kdf cToGt} ;kmn /xg] k|ltj4tf ;d]t d o; ;efdf hgfpg rfxG5' . o; 
sDkgLn] cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf k|d'v ;"rf+sx? oxfFx? ;dIf k]z ug{ rfxG5f}F .

ljj/0f /sd -?=_

r'Qmf k"FhL &,))),))),))).–

aLdf sf]if $,*!(,@^*.–

s"n aLdfz'Ns !^$,)&!.–

nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @#,&^@,$&!.–

Joj:yfkg tyf cGo vr{ !,^*&,^%&.–

v"b gfkmf (,$@^,&)*.–
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-@_ r'Qmf k"FhL M
	 o; sDkgLsf] clws[t k"FhL ?= @!,))),))),)))÷– -cIf/]kL PSsfO{; cj{_ sfod ul/Psf] 5 h'g g]kfnsf] 

;Dk"0f{ aLdf If]qs} ;jf{lws /x]sf] 5 . xfnnfO{ sDkgLsf] hf/L k"FhL ?= !),))),))),)))÷– -cIf/]kL_ bz cj{ 
sfod ul/Psf] 5 h;dWo] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= &,))),))),)))÷– -cIf/]kL ;ft cj{_ /x]sf] 5 . cfufdL cfly{s jif{ 
leq g} z]o/sf] ;fj{hlgs lgisfzg u/L r'Qmf k"FhL ?= !),))),))),)))÷– -cIf/]kL_ bz cj{ sfod ug{] nIo 
;lxt cufl8 al9/x]sf] klg ;xif{ hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}F .

-#_ /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df k/]sf] c;/ M 
	 ljZjJofkL ?kdf km}lnPsf] sf]le8–!( ;+qmd0fsf] sf/0f dfgjLo s[ofsnfk g} z"Gosf] cj:yfaf6 u'lh|/x]sf]  

kl/l:yltdf klg cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{sf] t'ngfdf ut cfly{s jif{df g]kfnsf] hLjg aLdf Joj;fon] @*=&! k|ltztsf] 
j[l4 / lghL{jg aLdf Joj;fon] !%=#% k|ltztsf] j[l4 xfl;n ug'{nfO{ lgs} 7"nf] pknlAwsf ?kdf lng ;lsG5 .  
s]xL jif{ cl3;Dd lgs} Go"g /x]sf] aLdfsf] kx'Fr kl5Nnf] cfly{s jif{df @& k|ltzt hg;+Vofdf k'Ug ;Sg'nfO{ klg 
/fd|f] pknlAwsf ?kdf lng ;lsG5 .

 	 sf]le8–!( ;+qmd0fsf] sf/0f ljb]zL k'gaL{dsx? ;d]t k|efljt ePsf] cj:yfdf cfufdL lbgdf 6«fen d]l8sn 
aLdf, xjfO{ aLdf / 6«]lsª aLdf nufotsf cGo aLdfsf] k'gaL{df ;'/If0f ;'ne gx'g ;Sg] tyf k'gaL{df nfut 
;d]t a9\g ;Sg] b]lvG5 .

	 To:t} a}lsË t/ntfsf] cefj, Jofhb/df 36a9, b]]zsf] k"FhLut vr{sf] cj:yf nufot ;du| /fhg}lts cj:yfn] 
sDkgLsf] Jo;fodf k|ToIf c;/ ug{] s'/fnfO{ gsfg{ ;lsGg . a}lsË t/ntfsf] ptf/r9fjn] sDkgLsf] d'4lt 
nufot cGo lgIf]kdf k|fKt x'g] Aofhb/ k|efljt eO{ sDkgLsf] nufgLsf] k|ltkmndf k|ToIf c;/ kg{ hfG5 . ;f] 
hf]lvd Go"lgs/0fsf nflu sDkgLn] cfˆgf] nufgLnfO{ ljljws/0f ub}}{ n}hfg' kg{] cfjZostf /x]sf] 5 .

-$_ k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknAwL / eljiodf ug'{kg{] s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
wf/0ff M 

	 of] k|ltj]bg tof/ ul/Psf] ldlt ;Dddf sDkgLn] ?= !@ s/f]8sf] s"n aLdfz"Ns cfh{g ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . 
sDkgLn] cfˆgf] Joj;flos sf/f]af/ z'? ubf{sf] ;do;Dd g]kfnsf clwsf+z aLdf sDkgLx?sf] k'gaL{df l6«6L 
gljs/0f eO;s]sf] sf/0fn] sDkgLn] ;f]r] hlt Joj;fo xfl;n ug{ sl7gfO{ ePsf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f}F . 
To;}u/L sDkgLn] cfˆgf] :t/ lgwf{/0f u/]/ /fd|f] /]l6ª k|fKt gubf{;Dd sDkgLnfO{ cGt/fli6{«o aLdf ahf/af6 
Joj;fo k|fKt ug{ klg sl7gfO{ x'g] :ki6 b]lvG5 . 

	 oBkL o; ;dodf sDkgLn] cfˆgf] Joj;flos ;DaGwnfO{ lj:tf/ u/L cfufdL jif{sf nflu k'gaL{df l6«6L gljs/0f 
ubf{ :jb]zL tyf ljb]zL aLdf sDkgLx?af6 oy]i6 Joj;fo k|fKt ug{ cfjZos of]hgf tyf /0fgLltx? th'{df ub{} 
sDkgL cufl8 al9/x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}F .

-%_ sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Joj;flos ;DaGw M
	 o; sDkgLdf b]zsf ljleGg k|ltli7t Joj;flos 3/fgfx?sf] nufgL /x]sf sf/0f sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus tyf 

Joj;flos ;DaGw ;'dw'/ /x]sf] 5 . To:t} :jb]zL hLjg tyf lghL{jg aLdsx?, ljb]zL aLdss? tyf 
ljZjljVoft cGt/fli6«{o k'gaL{dsx? tyf k'gaL{df a|f]s/x?;Fu ;'dw'/ ;DaGw sfod ug{ ;s]df cfjZos ;Lk, 
k|ljlw / 1fgsf] clej[l4 eO{ ljZj:t/Lo k'gaL{df ;]jf dfkm{t d"gfkmf cfh{g dfq geO{ /fli6«o klxrfgnfO{ 
ljZjJofkLs/0f ug{ ;d]t ;kmn x'g] lglZrt 5 .
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	 o; sDkgLn] cGt/fli6«{o k'gaL{df Joj;fodf Vofltk|fKt JolQTjx?nfO{ sDkgLdf lgo'lQm u/]sf] sf/0fn] sDkgLnfO{ 
ljb]zaf6 k'gaL{df Joj;fo k|fKt ug{ / sd{rf/Lsf] ;Lk ljsf; ug{ oy]i6 d4t k'Ug] s'/fdf ljZj:t /xg ;lsG5 .

	 ;fy} sDkgLsf] ;fv clea[l4 ug{ :t/ lgwf{/0f -Rating_ ug{ cd]l/sfsf] A.M. Best Asia-Pacific (Singapore) Pte. 

Ltd. ;Fu ;Demf}tf u/L :t/ lgwf{/0f k|s[of cufl8 a9fO;s]sf] Joxf]/f o; ;efdf ;xif{ hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f}F .  
o;sf cltl/Qm cfjZos bIf hgzlQmsf] Joj:yf ug{ sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;Lk ljsf; ;DaGwL sfo{x? ug]{ tyf  
ef}lts k"jf{wf/ lgdf{0f sfo{ tbf?stfsf ;fy ub}{ hfg] k|ltj4tf hgfpFb5f}F .   

-^_ ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f M
;ldIff cjlwdf ;~rfns ;ldltdf b]xfo adf]lhd x]/km]/ ePsf] lyof] M

qm=;+= ;~rfnssf] gfd kb sf/0f

! >L /f]lxt u'Ktf ;b:o ldlt @)&*÷)$÷!) ut]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 /fhLgfdf :jLs[t ePsf] .

@ >L ;fIfL j+;n -u'Ktf_ ;b:o ldlt @)&*÷)$÷!) ut]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 lgo'Qm ePsf] .

-&_ sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d"Vo j'm/fx? M
	 :t/Lo k'gaL{df ;]jf k|bfg ub{} /fi6«sf] cy{tGqdf of]ubfg k'¥ofpg / k|fKt pknlAwnfO{ :yfloTj k|bfg ub{} 

cfˆgf nufgLstf{x?nfO{ pRrtd k|ltkmn lbg o; sDkgL ;b}j k|oTgl;n /xg] 5 . k'gaL{df Joj;fo cfkm}
df hf]lvd jxg ug{] Joj;fo ePsf] x'Fbf o;df ljljw k|sf/sf hf]lvdx? ;w}F /xG5 . hf]lvdx?sf] plrt / 
;xh Joj:yfkgaf6 dfq sf/f]af/n] ;sf/fTds kl/0ffd xfl;n ug{] x'Fbf ljljw lsl;dsf hf]lvd k|efjx?nfO{ 
Go"lgs/0f ug{ lglZrt /0fgLlts tyf sfo{of]hgfsf ;fy cufl8 a9]sf 5f}F .

	 d'n'sdf nufgLsf] cj;/ Go"g ePdf tyf ;Da4 ;a} kIfx?af6 cfzfltt ;xof]u gePdf o; Joj;fonfO{ 
k|lts"n k|efj kg]{ lglZrt 5 . sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo a'Fbfx? lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf 5g\M

§	 c:yL/ /fhlglts jftfj/0f,
§	 sDkgLsf] :t/ lgwf{/0f geO;s]sf] cj:yfdf cfpg;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvdo'Qm Joj;fox?,
§	 hf]lvdo'Qm cG8//fOl6Ë tyf k'gaL{df gLlt / ahf/ Joj:yfkg,
§	 cy{tGqdf bL3{sflng nufgLsf] cj;/ Go"g ePsf]n] k/Dk/fut nufgLsf If]qx?df dfq nufgL Plss[t eO/xg] 

x'Fbf s]lGb|t hf]lvdsf] cj:yf,
§	 cfly{s ;fdflhs ljsf;,
§	 aLdf ;ldlt, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no tyf cGo lgodgsf/L lgsfox?af6 ;do ;dodf hf/L lgb{]zgx?,   

-*_ n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lts[of M
	 cf=j= @)&&.&* sf] n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ePsf s}lkmotx? ;'emfj adf]lhd ;'wf/ ul/Psf] 5 .

-(_ nfef+z a+f8kmf+8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M
	 sDkgLn] cf=j= @)&&.&* sf] clGtd lbgaf6 dfq} Joj;fo k|f/De u/]sf] / ;f] sf/0fn] pQm cfly{s jif{df ePsf] 

gfkmfdf sDkgLsf] Joj;fo;Fu ;DalGwt cfosf] of]ubfg g/x]sf]n] ;f] cf=j= df nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ul/Psf] 5}g .
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-!)_ z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} 
;f] afkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] 
/sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/ afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M

	 sDkgLn] xfn;Dd s'g} z]o/ hkmt u/]sf] 5}g .

-!!_ ut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] k|ult / cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] l:yltsf] 
k'g/fjnf]sg M

	 sDkgLsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL 5}g .

-!@_ sDkgL / To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] 
sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M

	 sDkgLsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL gePsf] .

-!#_ ut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknJw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/L M
	 ;ldIff jif{df To:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L sDkgLnfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

-!$_ ut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ 
sf/f]jf/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M

	 ;ldIff jif{df lghx?sf] JolQmut z]o/ :jfldTj gePsf] . 

-!%_ ut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;+u ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/sf] JolQmut 
:jfy{sf] af/]df pknJw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/L M

	 ;ldIff jif{df To:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g . 

-!^_ sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}n] v/Lb u/]sf] ;DaGwdf M
gu/]sf] . 

-!&_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] ljj/0f M
	 sDkgLn] Joj;fo;Fu ;DalGwt ljleGg lsl;dsf hf]lvdx? Joj:yfkg ug{ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ ;'b[9 

/ dha't ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . ;DefJo hf]lvdx? Go"lgs/0f ug{sf nflu cfjZos k'gaL{df gLlt th"{df u/L ;f]xL 
adf]lhd sfof{Gjog ub{} cfPsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpg lgDg adf]lhdsf] 
;ldltx? u7g ul/Psf] 5 M

!_ 	 bfaL e'QmfgL tyf k'gaL{df
	 >L cldt df]/, ;+rfns	 M 	 ;+of]hs
	 >L cf/= rGb«z]v/g, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t	 M 	 ;b:o
	 >L d's]z s'df/ sk"/, gfoa k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t	 M 	 ;b:o

@_ 	 nufgL, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf ;Ne]G;L
	 >L zflxn cu|jfn, ;+rfns	 M 	 ;+of]hs
	 >L dgLif s'df/, sfo{sf/L lgb{]zs	 M 	 ;b:o
	 >L bLks s'df/ >]i7, sfo{sf/L lgb{]zs	 M 	 ;b:o
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#_ 	 dfgj ;+;fwg
	 >L z]v/ uf]N5f, cWoIf	 M 	 ;+of]hs
	 >L dgLif s'df/, sfo{sf/L lgb{]zs	 M 	 ;b:o
	 >L bLks s'df/ >]i7, sfo{sf/L lgb{]zs	 M 	 ;b:o

$_ 	 ;DklQ z'l4s/0f lgjf/0f
	 >L ;fIfL j+;n -u'Ktf_, ;+rfns	 M 	 ;+of]hs
	 >L cf/= rGb«z]v/g, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t	 M 	 ;b:o
	 >L l;tf/fd jfUn], ljQ k|d'v	 M 	 ;b:o

%_ 	 n]vf k/LIf0f
	 :jtGq lj1 ;+rfns	 M 	 ;+of]hs
	 >L d's]z s'df/ sk"/, gfoa k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t	 M 	 ;b:o
	 >L dgLif s'df/, sfo{sf/L lgb{]zs	 M 	 ;b:o

hf]lvd Joj:yfkg 
	 sDkgLn] r':t cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] dfWodaf6 hf]lvd Go"lgs/0fsf] k|of; ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . k'gaL{dfsf]  

If]qdf /x]sf hf]lvdx?sf] klxrfg tyf ;f]sf] pko'Qm Joj:yfkg k|0ffnLsf] ljsf;, Joj;flos ultljlwdf lglxt 
hf]lvd, hf]lvd axg Ifdtf h:tf d"ne"t ljifox?df sDkgLn] Wofg lbFb} cfPsf] 5 . e"sDk, af9L, klx/f] h:tf 
k|fs[lts dxfljkQLx?af6 ;[hgf x'g] hf]lvdsf] nflu sDkgLn] ;f] cg';f/sf] k'gaL{df vl/b u/]sf] 5 . 

-!*_ ut cfly{s jif{sf] s"n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M 
	 cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] s"n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f cg''';"rL – % df pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

-!(_ n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] 
u/]sf sfd sf/jfxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M

	 sDkgLsf :jtGq lj1 ;+rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf b]xfo adf]lhdsf] tLg ;b:oLo n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] 
lyof] M

	 :jtGq lj1 ;+rfns, ;+of]hs
	 >L d's]z s'df/ sk"/, ;b:o
	 >L dgLif s'df/, ;b:o

	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] sDkgL P]g tyf aLdf ;ldltn] hf/L u/]sf lgb{]zgsf] clwgdf /xL sDkgLsf] ;~rfng 
tyf ljQLo cj:yfsf] ;ldIff ug]{ u/]sf] / cfGtl/s / clGtd b'j} n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgx?sf] ;ldIff u/L 
cfjZos ;'wf/sf nflu Joj:yfkgnfO{ /fo ;'emfj tyf lgb]{zg lbg] u/]sf] 5 . n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;+of]hs 
/ ;b:ox?nfO{ a}7sdf ;xefuL eP afkt a}7s eQf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5}g .

	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf d"Vo sfd sf/jfxL lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 M
§	 jflif{s ljQLo ljj/0f tyf afXo n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg tyf ;f] pk/ Joj:yfkgn] lbPsf] hjfkm pk/ 5nkmn 

ug{] .
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§	 cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg tyf ;f] k|ltj]bg pk/ Joj:yfkgn] lbPsf] hjfkm pk/ 5nkmn u/L Joj:yfkgnfO{ 
cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg]] .

§	 cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ ;'b[9 ug{ tyf k|efjsf/L lgoGq0fsf nflu ljlw / k|s[of lgwf{/0fsf nflu 
Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbg] .

§	 afXo n]vf k/LIfs lgo'QmLsf nflu jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;dIf l;kmfl/; ug]{ . 

-@)_ ;~rfns, k|jGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh 
;+NfUg kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg af+sL eP ;f] s'/f M 

	 gePsf] .

-@!_ ;~rfns, k|jGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf 
;'ljwfsf] /sd M– 

	 ;dLIff jif{df ;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ s'g} klg kfl/>lds, eQf tyf 
;'ljwf e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5}g . 

-@@_ z]o/wgLn] a'lemlng af+sL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd M
	 gePsf]] .

-@#_ bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f M
	 ;dLIff jif{df ;f] lsl;dsf] ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL gu/]sf] . 

-@$_ bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]jf/ ljj/0f M
	 gePsf] .

-@%_ o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg'kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f M
	 gePsf] . 

-@^_ sDkgL P]g tyf cGo k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg{] s'/f M
  	 o; k|ltj]bgsf] ;DalGwt efudf v'nfOPsf] 5 .   

sDkgL lgb{]lzsf, @)&@ sf] lgb{]zg *^ adf]lhdsf] pb\3f]if0f M
sDkgL P]gsf] k"0f{ kfngf ePsf] .

wGojfb 1fkg M
o; sDkgL :yfkgfsf] nflu ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, aLdf ;ldlt, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no 
nuftosf cGo ;Dk"0f{ lgodgsf/L lgsfox? tyf Joj;fo k|bfg ug{] hLjg tyf lghL{jg aLdf sDkgLx?, k'gaL{df 
a|f]s/x?, a}Fs tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? nufot cGo ;Dk"0f{ z'e]G5'sx?df ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s cfef/ k|s6 
ub{} wGojfb 1fkg ub{5f}F .

cGTodf sDkgLsf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?af6 ;efsf] sfo{ ;"rL adf]lhdsf k|:tfjx? pk/ 5nkmn u/L :jLs[t ug'{ 
x'g]5 eGg] ck]Iff /fVb} cfufdL lbgdf klg lg/Gt/ ;xof]u tyf ;'e]Iff k|fKt eO/xg] cfzf JoQm ub{5f}F .

wGojfb .
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Statement of Financial Position			 
As At Ashadh 31 2078 ( 15 July, 2021 )
			    Fig. in NPR 
Particulars Notes  Current Year  Previous Year 

Assets      

Intangible Assets 4                  2,500,705.48                                -   

Property, Plant and Equipment 5                  7,793,689.73                                -   

Investment Properties 6                                    -                                  -   

Deferred Tax Assets 7                                    -                                  -   

Investment in Subsidiaries 8                                    -                                  -   

Investment in Associates 9                                    -                                  -   

Investments 10         6,750,986,200.79                                -   

Loans 11                                    -                                  -   

Reinsurance Assets 12                                    -                                  -   

Current Tax Assets (Net) 21                                    -                                  -   

Insurance Receivables 13                       14,625.25                                -   

Other Assets 14                 9,902,500.00                                -   

Other Financial Assets 15                     329,904.27                                -   

Cash and Cash Equivalents 16              243,219,315.64                                -   

Total Assets            7,014,746,941.16                                -   

Equity & Liabilities      

Equity      

Share Capital 17 (a) 7,000,000,000.00                                -   

Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17 (b)                                    -                                  -   

Share Premium 17 (c)                                    -                                  -   

Insurance Fund 17 (d)  4,819,267.83                                -   

Catastrophe Reserves 17 (e)  460,743.98                                -   

Retained Earnings 17 (f)  4,143,799.45                                -   

Compulsory Reserve Fund 17 (g)  -                                  -   

Other Equity 17 (h)  -                                  -   

Total Equity    7,009,423,811.26                                -   

Liabilities      

Provisions 18  1,528,389.88                                -   

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19  107,671.50                                -   

Deferred Tax Liabilities 7  185,093.61                                -   

Insurance Payables 20  1,060,619.20                                -   

Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21  263,821.08                                -   

Borrowings 22  -                                  -   

Other Financial Liabilities 23  1,966,273.03                                -   

Other Liabilities 24  211,261.60                                -   

Total Liabilities  5,323,129.90                                -   

Total Equity and Liabilities    7,014,746,941.16                                -   

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.  

As per our report on even date

Sakshi Bansal (Gupta)
Director

Amit More
Director

Shahil Agrawal
Director

Shekhar Golchha
Chairman

CA. (Dr.) Suvod Kumar 
Karn
Managing Partner
Suvod Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sitaram Wagle
Chief Financial Officer

Deepak Kumar Shres-
tha
Executive Director

R. Chandrasekaran 
Chief Executive Officer

Kathmandu, Nepal  |  Date : 09/15/2021
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Statement of Profit or Loss
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

 Fig. in NPR 

Particulars Notes  Current Year  Previous Year 
Income:    
Gross Earned Premiums 25  77,934.76                                  -   
Premiums Ceded 26  -                                    -   
Net Earned Premiums 27  77,934.76                                  -   
Other Direct Income 28  -                                    -   
Commission Income 29  -                                    -   
Investment Income 30  23,762,471.14                                  -   
Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes 31  -                                    -   
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses) 32  -                                    -   
Other Income 33  -                                   -   
Total Income    23,840,405.90                                 -   
Expenses:    
Gross Claims Paid 34  -                                    -   
Claims Ceded 35  -                                    -   
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 36(a)  21,535.50                                  -   
Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers 36(b)  -                                    -   
Net Claims Paid    21,535.50                                  -   
Other Direct Expenses 37  916.70                                  -   
Commission Expenses 38  42,099.03                                  -   
Service Fees 39  1,640.71                                  -   
Employee Benefits Expenses 40  1,971,962.38                                  -   
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 41  85,104.79                                  -   
Impairment Losses 42  -                                    -   
Other Expenses 43  8,280,052.41                                  -   
Finance Cost 44  -                                    -   
Total Expenses    10,403,311.52                                 -   

Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of  
Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax    13,437,094.38                                  -   

Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method    -    
Profit Before Tax    13,437,094.38  
Income Tax Expense 45  4,013,283.12                                  -   
Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year    9,423,811.26                                 -   
Earning Per Share 52  0.13  
Basic EPS    
Diluted EPS    

 
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements. 
 
 

As per our report on even date

Sakshi Bansal (Gupta)
Director

Amit More
Director

Shahil Agrawal
Director

Shekhar Golchha
Chairman

CA. (Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn
Managing Partner
Suvod Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sitaram Wagle
Chief Financial Officer

Deepak Kumar Shrestha
Executive Director

R. Chandrasekaran 
Chief Executive Officer

Kathmandu, Nepal  |  Date : 09/15/2021
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Statement of Comprehensive Income			 
As At Ashadh 31, 2078 ( 15 July, 2021 )
			    Fig. in NPR 

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year   9,423,811.26  -   

Other Comprehensive Income
a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the 
equity method
Income Tax Relating to Above Items
Reclassified to Profit or Loss

b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments
Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using 
the equity method
Income Tax Relating to Above Items

Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax  -    -   
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax   9,423,811.26  -   

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements. 
 
 
 

As per our report on even date

Sakshi Bansal (Gupta)
Director

Amit More
Director

Shahil Agrawal
Director

Shekhar Golchha
Chairman

CA. (Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn
Managing Partner
Suvod Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sitaram Wagle
Chief Financial Officer

Deepak Kumar Shrestha
Executive Director

R. Chandrasekaran 
Chief Executive Officer

Kathmandu, Nepal  |  Date : 09/15/2021
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Statement of Cash Flows			 
As At Ashadh 31, 2078 ( 15 July, 2021 )
			    Fig. in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Cash Flow From Operating Actvities: 

 Cash Received 
 Gross Premium Received  164,071 
 Commission Received  -   
 Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers  -   
 Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 Change in Other Liabilities and Other Financial Liabilities  3,238,154 
  
 Cash Paid 
 Gross Claims Paid  -   
 Reinsurance Premium Paid  -   
 Commission Paid  (42,099)
 Service Fees Paid  (1,641)
 Employee Benefits Expenses Paid  (478,952)
 Other Expenses Paid  (8,280,052)
 Change in Other Assets and Other Financial Assets  (10,247,030)
  
 Income Tax Paid  (3,564,368)
 Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1]  (19,211,917)  -   
  
 Cash Flow From Investing Activities 
 Acquisitions of Intangible Assets  (2,542,500)
 Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets 
 Acquisitions of Investment Properties 
 Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties 
 Rental Income Received 
 Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment  (7,837,000)
 Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 
 Payment for acquisition of Subsidiaries/ Investment in Subsidiaries 
 Investment in Associates 
 Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries 
 Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates 
 Purchase of Equity Instruments 
 Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments 
 Purchase of Mutual Funds 
 Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds 
 Purchase of Preference Shares 
 Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares 
 Purchase of Debentures 
 Proceeds from Sale of Debentures 
 Purchase of Bonds 
 Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 
 Investments in Deposits  (6,750,986,201)
 Maturity of Deposits 
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 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Proceeds from Finance Lease 
 Loans and Receivables Paid 
 Proceeds from Loans and Receivables 
 Interest Income Received  23,762,471 
 Dividend Received 
 Others (to be specified) 
 Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]  (6,737,603,230)  -   
  
 Cash Flow From Financing Activities 
 Interest Paid 
 Proceeds From Borrowings 
 Repayment of Borrowings 
 Payment of Finance Lease 
 Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital  7,000,000,000 
 Share Issuance Cost Paid 
 Dividend Paid 
 Dividend Distribution Tax Paid 
 Others (to be specified) 
 Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3]  7,000,000,000  -   
  
 Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3]  243,184,853  -   
 Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period  -   
 Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period  243,184,853  -   

 Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents 
 Cash In Hand  -    -   
 Cheques In Hand  -    -   
 Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months)  -    -   
 Balance With Banks   243,219,316  -   

Notes: 	 	
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.		
 
 
 

As per our report on even date

Sakshi Bansal (Gupta)
Director

Amit More
Director

Shahil Agrawal
Director

Shekhar Golchha
Chairman

CA. (Dr.) Suvod Kumar Karn
Managing Partner
Suvod Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sitaram Wagle
Chief Financial Officer

Deepak Kumar Shrestha
Executive Director

R. Chandrasekaran 
Chief Executive Officer

Kathmandu, Nepal  |  Date : 09/15/2021
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended Ashadh 31 2078  (July 15 2021) 
							     
							     

1	 General Information
Himalayan Reinsurance Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’) was incorporated on 2078/02/23 and operated as re-in-
surance company after obtaining license on 2078/03/22 under the Insurance Act 2049. 

The registered office of the Company is located at Kathmandu-03, Maharajgunj. 

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 9/15/2021 .
							     
2	 Basis of Preparation
(a) Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the 
Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Nepal Chartered Accountants Act, 1997.  These confirm, 
in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board. The Financial Statements have been prepared 
on a going concern basis. The term NFRS, includes all the standards and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

(b) Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets & Liabilities which have 
been measured at Fair Value amount:

i. 	 Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value
ii. 	 Defined Employee Benefits
iii. 	 Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability Adequacy Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation 
technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2, or 3 based on the degree 
to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of the inputs to the Fair Value measurement 
in its entirety, which are described as follows:

(c)	Use of Estimates
The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates, judgements and 
assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balances of Assets & Liabilities, disclosures relating 
to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported amounts of Income & Expenses for the years 
presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing 
basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial Statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their 
effects are disclosed in the Notes to the financial statements.

(d)	Functional and Presentation Currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial 
information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

(e)	Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide range of infor-
mation relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources while 
assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt 
upon Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it. 

(f)	 Changes in Accounting Policies
Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company in preparing and 
presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only if the change is required by a 
standard or interpretation; or results in the financial statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of 
transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial position, financial performance, or cash flows.
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(g)		 Recent Accounting Pronouncements					   
	 N/A

(h)	Carve-outs					   
	 N/A						    
							     
3	 Significant Accounting Policies
This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements.
							     

(a)	Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

i) Recognition				  

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or con-
struction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the 
Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it meets the 
recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised 
when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

ii) Revaluation				  
After recognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, have been carried at revalued amount 
at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Valua-
tions are being performed to ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset does not materially differ from its carrying amount as at 
the reporting date. Valuation of the land and buildings are undertaken by professionally qualified valuers.

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in 
equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the increase is recognised in profit or loss to the extent that it reverses 
a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised in profit and loss. A decrease in the carrying amount as a result of 
revaluation, is recognised in profit or loss. However, the decrease is recognised in other comprehensive income to the extent of any 
credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and 
the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any revaluation reserve relating to the particular 
asset being sold is transferred directly to retained earnings.

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based on the asset's original cost 
is transferred to retained earnings.

iii) Depreciation
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company’s Freehold Building, Plant & Machinery, 
Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)/ Diminishing Balance  Method (DBM)" based on Useful Life 
estimated by technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the effect of any changes 
in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM is categorised as stated below:	

List of Asset Categories "Useful Life 
(In Years) for SLM"

 Land Not Applicable

 Buildings 20

 Leasehold Improvement Lease Period

 Furniture & Fixtures 4

 Computers and IT Equipments 4

 Office Equipment 4

 Vehicles 5

 Other Assets 4
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iv) Derecognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to 
arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of Property, Plant and 
Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in 
the Statement of Profit or Loss.				  

v) Impairment				  

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be re-
coverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. 
The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the esti-
mated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of 
the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the 
impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is increased so as not to 
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no impairment loss. 

vi) Capital Work-In-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery and system de-
velopment which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the relevant asset when it is available for 
use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

(b)		 Intangible Assets

i) Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets 
are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, 
excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in 
the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the 
specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

ii) Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be regarded as having an 
indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which 
the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortisation is recognised in income statement on straight line method over the estimated useful life of the intangible assets or di-
minishing balance method from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consump-
tion of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible 
asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected 
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or 
method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with 
finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Useful excel of Intangible Assets based on SLM  is categorised as stated below: 

List of Asset Categories "Useful Life 
(In Years) for SLM"

Softwares 5

Licences Licence Period

						    

iii) Derecognition				  

An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the As-
set. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
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iv) Impairment of Assets				  
The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets may be impaired. If any 
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. An impairment 
loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The 
recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated 
future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time 
value of money and risk specific to the assets.

(c)	Investment Properties				  
Cost Model:
Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciaiton or both, is classified as investment property. Investment properties 
are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is subsequently carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. 
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits as-
sociated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance 
costs are expensed when incurred. 

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as mentioned above.
Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property is permanently 
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal.  Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal 
of an investment property are recognised in the statement  of profit or loss in the year of retirement or disposal. 

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from investment property to PPE, 
the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the 
Company accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use.

(d)	Cash & Cash Equivalent						    
Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity of three months or less.
							     

(e)	Financial Assets

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement				  

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the Financial 
Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Assets not at fair value 
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisation of the Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Finan-
cial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
							     

ii) Subsequent Measurement
a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order 
to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that 
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.  Interest income in these financial assets  is 
measured using effective interest rate method.
 
b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting con-
tractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash 
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured 
at fair value and changes are taken to statement of other comprehensive income. 

 
c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) 
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. These financial assets are mea-
sured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the Financial Asset. 
Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards 
of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred 
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substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company 
retains control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the Financial 
Asset.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial 
assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there is objective evidence of impair-
ment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that 
loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reli-
ably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing 
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy 
or other financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash 
flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

(f)	 Financial Liabilities

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement				  

Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the Finan-
cial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities at initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair value through profit or 
loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective Interest Method. 

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the carrying amounts 
approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing 
Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are 
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of 
a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

(g)	Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position where there is legally 
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the 
liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal 
course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

(h)	Reinsurance Assets
Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount which are recoverable from 
the reinsurer. These assets are created for the resinsurer's share of insurance contract liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the initial recognition of the 
reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of the contract, and the event has a 
reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the 
company reduces the carrying amount accordingly and is recognized in statement of profit or loss.

(i) Equity						   
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet the definition of a 
Financial Liability or Financial Asset.
							     
(j) Reserves and Funds 
						    
i) Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than share capital such amount 
is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution subject to provisions of company act & 
regulatory requirement.
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ii) Insurance Fund: The Company has allocated insurance fund for the amount which is 50% of the net profit every year as per 
Regulator's Directive.

iii) Catastrophe Reserves: The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of the net profit for the 
year as per Regulator's Directive.

iv) Fair Value Reserves: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair Value Gain recognized 
in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.

v) Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by Insurance Board. 

vi) Actuarial Reserves: Reseserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation resuting from, expe-
rience adjustments (the effects of  differences between the previous actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred); and  
the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.

vii) Cashflow Hedge Reserves: Is the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk associated with all 
or a component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction, and could affect profit or loss. Reserve 
represent effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognized in other comprehensive income.

viii) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments & intangible assets, other 
than the reversal of earlier revalaution losses charged to profit or loss. 

ix) Other Reserves: Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others (to be specified)

(k)	Insurance Contract Liabilities
i) Provision for unearned premiums

Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the unexpired term of cov-
erage. 

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written premium transferred to the 
unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

ii) Outstanding claims provisions

Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled at the statement of 
financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs.  

iii) Provision for claim incurred but not reported (IBNR)

Significant delays are experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims, the ultimate cost of which cannot be 
known with certainty at the statement of financial position date. 

The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim projection techniques, based on empirical 
data and current assumptions  that may include a margin for adverse deviation. 

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to determine whether 
there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned premiums. The calculation uses cur-
rent estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the investment return expected to arise on assets relating to 
the relevant non-life insurance technical provisions. If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is 
inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability.

(l)Employee Benefits
i) Short Term Obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the 
end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the 
end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are 
presented as current employee benefit obligations in the Statement of Financial Position.			 

ii) Post - Employment Benefits
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- Defined Contribution Plan
The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local regulations. The Company 
has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contri-
bution plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee Benefit Expense when they are due.

- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan , the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with Actuarial Val-
uations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses are recognized in the Other Compre-
hensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are 
already vested and otherwise is amortized on a Straight Line Basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The 
retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present value of the defined benefit 
obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset resulting 
from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions 
to the plan.

iii) Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in 
which the employees render the related service. Leave Encasement has been computed using Actuarial Assumptions and these 
are measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to 
the end of the year using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the 
year that have terms approximating to the terms of assumptions.

iv) Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement date, or when an 
employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Company recognises termination benefits at the earlier 
of the following dates:

a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the payment of termination 
benefits. 

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in case of voluntary re-
tirement scheme.

(m)	 Revenue Recognition
i) Gross Earned  Premiums
Gross earned premiums comprise the total written insurance premiums receivable for the whole period of cover provided by 
contracts entered into during the reporting period. They are recognised on the date the contract is incepted. Premiums include any 
adjustments arising in the reporting period for reinsurance premiums receivable in respect of business written in prior accounting 
periods. Rebates that form part of the premium rate, such as noclaim rebates, are deducted from the gross premium; others are 
recognised as an expense.

ii) Unearned Premium Reserves
Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after  the reporting date. 
Unearned premiums are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The proportion attributable to subsequent periods is deferred as a 
provision for unearned premiums. 

iii) Ceded Premium
Ceeded premium comprise the total premiums payable against risk tranferred to reinsurer. Premiums include any adjustments 
arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting periods.

Ceeded premiums and reinsurer's shares of claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as negative 
items within premiums and net claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business is managed.

iv) Commission Income
Commission Income is recognised on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are deferred and recognised over 
those future periods.
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v) Investment income
Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the EIR method. Fees and 
commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are recognised as an adjustment to the EIR of the 
instrument. 

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.

vi) Net realised gains and losses
Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial assets and properties. 
Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between net sales proceeds and the original or amor-
tised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction. 

(n)	Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk from another party (the 
policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the 
policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with 
benefits payable if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:
 
i) Fire Portfolio - Fire insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of insurance, otherwise than 
incidental to some other class of insurance business against loss or damage to property due to fire, explosion, storm and other 
occurrences customarily included among the risks insured against in the fire insurance business

ii) Motor Portfolio - Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of insurance against 
loss of, or damage to, or arising out of or in connection with the use of, motor vehicles, inclusive of third party risks but exclusive of 
transit risks.

iii) Marine Portfolio - Marine insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of insurance against 
loss of consignment of goods during transit.

iv) Engineering Portfolio - Engineering insurance business means the insurance that provides economic safeguard to the risks 
faced by the ongoing construction project, installation project, and machines and equipment in project operation.

v) Micro Portfolio - Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock. It has great potential to provide value 
to low-income farmers and their communities, both by protecting farmers when shocks occur and by encouraging greater invest-
ment in crops.

vi) Aviation Portfolio – Aviation Insurance provides coverage for hull losses as well as liability for passenger injuries, environmental 
and third-party damage caused by aircraft accidents.

vii) Cattle and Crop Portfolio - Cattle and Crop Insurance provides insurance against loss of or damange to Cattle and crops.

viii) Miscellaneous Portfolio – All the insurance business which doesn’t fall in above categories fall under miscellaneous insurance 
business. Group Personal Accidents, Medical Insurances, Professional indemnity insurance etc. fall under this category of business.

viii) Life Insurance Portfolio:- Insurance business other than non life business fall under this category.

(o)	Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that nec-
essarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such 
time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is de-
ducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(p)	Cash Flow Statement						    

Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments are disclosed as 
cash flows.
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(q)	Leases
Finance Leases
Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as Finance Leases. As-
sets acquired under Finance Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value of the Leased Assets at the inception of the Lease 
Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments. Lease Payments are apportioned between the Finance charge and the 
reduction of the outstanding liability. The Finance Charge is allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a constant periodic Rate 
of Interest on the remaining balance of the liability. 

Operating Lease
Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as Operating 
Leases. Payment made under Operating Leases are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss on a Straight Line Basis.

(r)	 Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax
Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision for Current Income 
Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions deter-
mined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities in the Statement of Fi-
nancial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differenc-
es arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and their carrying amount in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred 
Income Tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and 
affects neither accounting nor taxable Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible 
Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer prob-
able that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset to be utilized.

(s)	Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
(i) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, for which it is 
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate 
of the amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present 
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current 
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the pas-
sage of time is recognized as interest expense.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and conservative approach 
based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that chances of these matters going against the company 
are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.

(ii) Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to occurrence or non-oc-
currence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present obligation can-
not be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations 
are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.  

(iii) Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized but disclosed in 
the Financial Statements.
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(t)	 Foreign Currency Transactions			 

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s Functional Currency. In 
preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the Company’s Functional Currency i.e. 
Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

(u) Earnings Per Share			 

Basic Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted Average Number 
of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume conversion of all 
dilutive potential ordinary shares.

(v)	Operating Segment			 

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker 
(CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”.

Company’s Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses which are not identi-
fiable to any business segment. Company’s Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of un-allocable Assets & Liabilities which are 
not identifiable to any business.
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Notes to the Financial Statements		
As At Ashadh 31, 2078 ( 15 July, 2021 )
			 

4. Intangible Assets Fig. in NPR 

 Particulars  Software  License  Others (to be 
Specified)  Total 

 Gross carrying amount  -   
 As at Shrawan 1, 2077 
 Additions  2,542,500.00  2,542,500.00 
Acquisition 
Internal Development
Business Combination (to be Specified)
 Disposals  -   
 Revaluation  -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078  2,542,500.00  -    -    2,542,500.00 

 Accumulated amortization and impairment 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2077  -   
 Additions  41,794.52  41,794.52 
 Disposals  -   
 Impairment losses  -   
 Impairment reversal  -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078  41,794.52  -    -    41,794.52 
 Net Carrying Amount 
 As at Ashadh 31, 2077  -    -    -    -   
 As at Ashadh 31, 2078  2,500,705.48  -    -    2,500,705.48 
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

5. Property, Plant and Equipment Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Land  Buildings  Leasehold 
Improvement 

 Furniture 
& Fixtures 

 Computers 
and IT 

Equipments 

 Office 
Equipment  Vehicles  Other 

Assets  Total 

Gross carrying amount  -   

As at Shrawan 1, 2077  -    -   

Additions  7,837,000  7,837,000 

Acquisition 

Capitalisation

Disposals  -   

Write-offs  -   

Revaluation  -   

Transfer/ adjustments  -   

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078  -    -    -    -    
7,837,000.00  -    -    -    7,837,000.00 

Accumulated depreciation and 
impairment
As at Shrawan 1, 2077  -   

Depreciation  43,310  43,310 

Disposals  -   

Write-offs  -   

Impairment losses  -   

Impairment reversal  -   

Transfer/ adjustments  -   

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078  -    -    -    -    43,310.27  -    -    -    43,310.27 

Capital Work-In-Progress

As at Shrawan 1, 2077  -   

Additions  -   

Capitalisation  -   

Disposals

Impairment losses  -   

Impairment reversal  -   

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Net Carrying Amount

As at Ashadh 31, 2077  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

As at Ashadh 31, 2078  -    -    -    -    7,793,690  -    -    -    7,793,690 

Right-of-Use Assets (after 
Implemenation of NFRS 16) or 
Finance Lease assets held by the 
Company, out of above Property, 
Plant and Equipment:

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2077

Additions

Disposals
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 Particulars  Land  Buildings  Leasehold 
Improvement 

 Furniture 
& Fixtures 

 Computers 
and IT 

Equipments 

 Office 
Equipment  Vehicles  Other 

Assets  Total 

Write-offs

Revaluation

Transfer/Adjustment  -   

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Accumulated depreciation

As at Shrawan 1, 2077  -   

Depreciation

Disposals/ Write-offs

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Transfer/ adjustments  -   

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Net Carrying Amount

As at Ashadh 31, 2077  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

As at Ashadh 31, 2078  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
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Notes to the Financial Statements		
As At Ashadh 31, 2078 ( 15 July, 2021 )
			 

6. Investment Properties  Fig.in NPR 
 Particulars  Land  Building  Total 

 Gross carrying amount 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2077 
 Additions 
 Disposals 
 Transfer/ adjustments 
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078  -    -    -   

 Depreciation and impairment 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2077 
 Depreciation 
 Disposals 
 Impairment losses 
 Impairment reversal 
 Transfer/ adjustments 
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078  -    -    -   

 Capital Work-In-Progress 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2077 
 Additions 
 Capitalization 
 Disposals 
 Impairment losses 
 Impairment reversal 
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 

Net Carrying Amount
As at Ashadh 31, 2077  -    -    -   
As at Ashadh 31, 2078  -    -    -   

(i) Amounts recognised in  profit or loss  Fig.in NPR 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Rental income 
Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income 
Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generate rental income 
Profit from investment properties before depreciation  -    -   
Depreciation  
Profit from investment properties  -    -   



39
k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&* Annual Report 2020/2021 HIMALAYAN RE

WORLD
TAKING NEPAL TO THE

Notes to the Financial Statements		
As At Ashadh 31, 2078 ( 15 July, 2021 )
			 

7. Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)  Current Year  Fig.in NPR 
Particular Current Year Previous Year

Intangible Assets  (38,311.64)

Property, Plant and Equipment  (182,931.82)
Financial Assets at FVTPL 
Financial Assets at FVTOCI 
Provision for Leave Encashment  3,848.40 
Defined Benefits Plan (Specify the name) 
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets 
Impairment Loss on Other Assets 
Insurance Contract Liabilities net of Insurance Assest  32,301.45 
Tax losses 
Other (to be Specified) 
Total  (185,093.61)  -   

Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liablities)  Fig.in NPR 

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

As at Shrawan 1, 2077
Charged/(Credited) to Profit or Loss 
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income 
As at Ashadh 31, 2078  -    -   

8. Investments in Subsidiaries  Fig.in NPR 

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries 
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries 
Less: Impairment Losses 
Total  -    -   

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value 
 ........... Shares of  Rs………….   each of ………….... Ltd. 
 ........... Shares of  Rs………….   each of ………….... Ltd. 
 Total  -    -   

 Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value 
 ........... Shares of  Rs………….   each of ………….... Ltd. 
 ........... Shares of  Rs………….   each of ………….... Ltd. 
 Total  -    -   
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 Information Relating to Subsidiaries  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Percentage of Ownership 

 Current Year  Previous Year 
 ........... Shares of  Rs………….   each of ………….... Ltd. 
 ........... Shares of  Rs………….   each of ………….... Ltd. 
 ........... Shares of  Rs………….   each of ………….... Ltd. 
 ........... Shares of  Rs………….   each of ………….... Ltd. 

9. Investments in Associates  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Investment in Unquoted Associates 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Total  -    -   

 Investment in Quoted Associates  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Cost 
 Fair 

Value 
 (or) Equity 

Method  Cost 
 Fair 

Value 
 (or) Equity 

Method 
 ........... Shares of  Rs………….   each of …………. Ltd. 
 ........... Shares of  Rs………….   each of ………….. Ltd. 
 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years 
 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year 
 Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   

 Investment in Unquoted Associates  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Cost 
 Fair 

Value 
 (or) Equity 

Method  Cost 
 Fair 

Value 
 (or) Equity 

Method 
 ........... Shares of  Rs………….   each of …………. Ltd. 
 ........... Shares of  Rs………….   each of …………. Ltd. 
 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years 
 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   
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Information Relating to Associates  Fig.in NPR 

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Name 
Place of Business 
Accounting Method 
% of Ownership 
Current Assets 
Non-Current Assets 
Current Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 

Income 
Net Profit or Loss 
Other Comprehensive Income 
Total Comprehensive Income 

Company's share of profits 
Net Profit or Loss 
Other Comprehensive Income 

10. Investments  Fig.in NPR 

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Investments measured at Amortised Cost 
i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions 
ii) Investment in Debentures 
iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal  
Government) 
iv) Fixed Deposits in "A" Class Financial Institutions  6,500,000,000 
v) Fixed Deposits in Infrastructure Banks 
vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions 
vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions 
viii) Call Account of "A" Class Finacial Institutions  250,986,201 
Less: Impairment Losses 
Investments measured at FVTOCI 
i) Investment in Equity Instruments 
ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) 
iii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) 
iv) Investment in Mutual Funds 
v) Investment in Debentures 
vi) Others (to be Specified) 
Investments measured at FVTPL 
i) Investment in Equity Instruments 
ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) 
iii) Investment in Mutual Funds 
iv) Others (to be Specified) 
Total  6,750,986,200.79  -   
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a) Details of Impairment Losses  Fig.in NPR 

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions 
Investment in Debentures 
Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal  
Government) 
Fixed Deposit with "A"  Class Financial Institutions 
Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks 
Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions 
Fixed Deposits with  "C" Class Financial Institutions 
Others (to be Specified) 
Total - -

 b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months: 	  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) 
 Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) 
 Investment in Mutual Funds 
 Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions 
 Investment in Debentures 
 Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal  
Government) 
 Fixed Deposit with "A"  Class Financial Institutions  2,450,000,000.00 
 Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks 
 Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions 
 Fixed Deposits with  "C" Class Financial Institutions 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  2,450,000,000.00  -   

 
c) The Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR 5,600,000,000 to Insurance Board. 
11. Loans  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Loans to Associates 
 Loan to Employees 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Total  -    -   

 
 a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Loans to Associates 
 Loan to Employees 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  -    -   

 



43
k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&* Annual Report 2020/2021 HIMALAYAN RE

WORLD
TAKING NEPAL TO THE

12. Reinsurance Assets  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Reinsurance Assets on: 
 Unearned Premiums  -   
 Premium Deficiency  -   
 IBNR and IBNER Claims 
 Outstanding Claims 
 Margin For Adverse Deviations 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Total  -    -   

13. Insurance Receivables 	  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Receivable from Reinsurers 
 Receivable from Other Insurance Companies  14,625.25 
 Other Insurance Receivables (to be Specified) 
 Deposit Retained by Cedants 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Total  14,625.25  -   

 
 a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Receivable from Reinsurers 
 Receivable from Other Insurance Companies  14,625.25 
 Deposit Retained by Cedants 
 Other Insurance Receivables (to be Specified) 
 Total  14,625.25  -   

 
 14. Other Assets  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Capital Advances 
 Prepaid Expenses 
 Claim Advances 
 Advances to Suppliers  9,902,500.00 
 Staff Advances 
 VAT Receivable 
 Printing and Stationery Stock 
 Stamp Stock 
 Deferred Expenses 
 Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses 
 Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 
 Finance Lease Receivables 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Total  9,902,500.00  -   
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 a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months:  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Capital Advances 
 Prepaid Expenses 
 Claim Advances 
 Advances to Suppliers  9,902,500.00 
 Staff Advances 
 VAT Receivable 
 Printing and Stationery Stock 
 Stamp Stock 
 Deferred Expenses 
 Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses 
 Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 
 Finance Lease Receivables 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  9,902,500.00  -   

15.  Other Financial Assets  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Security Deposits 
 Accrued Income  192,123.29 
 Other Receivables  137,780.98 
 Other Deposits 
 Sundry Debtors 
 Loss & Premium Reserve  
 Other (to be Specified) 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Total  329,904.27  -   

 a) Expected to be realized within 12 months:  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Security Deposits 
 Accrued Income  192,123.29 
 Other Receivables  137,780.98 
 Other Deposits 
 Sundry Debtors 
 Loss & Premium Reserve  
 Other (to be Specified) 
 Total  329,904.27  -   
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16. Cash and Cash Equivalents  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Cash in Hand 
 Cheques in Hand 
 Bank Balances 
 i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions  243,219,315.64 
 ii) Balance with Infrastructure Banks 
 iii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions 
 iv) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Deposits with initial maturity upto 3 months 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Total  243,219,315.64  -   

17 	
(a) Share Capital  	  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Ordinary Shares 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2077  -   
 Additions during the year 
 i) Bonus Share Issue 
 ii) Share Issue  7,000,000,000.00 
 As at Ashadh 31 2078  7,000,000,000.00 
 Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only) 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2077 
 Additions during the year 
 As at Ashadh 31 2078 
 Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only) 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2077 
 Additions during the year 
 As at Ashadh 31 2078 
 Total  7,000,000,000.00  -   

 
 i)  Ordinary Shares  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Authorised Capital: 
 210,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each  21,000,000,000.00 
 Issued Capital: 
 100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 10,000,000,000.00 
 Subscribed and Paid Up Capital: 
 70,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each  7,000,000,000.00 
 Total  7,000,000,000.00  -   
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ii)  Preference Share Capital   Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Authorised Capital: 
 …..... Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. … each 
 ….....Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. … each 
 Issued Capital: 
 …..... Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. … each 
 ….....Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. … each 
 Subscribed and Paid Up Capital: 
 …..... Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. … each 
 ….....Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. … each 
 Total  -    -   

 
 

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital  Fig.in NPR 

 Number of Shares  Percentage 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Promoters 
 Government of Nepal 
 Nepali Organized Institutions  16,565,000.00  0.24 
 Nepali Citizens  53,435,000.00  0.76 
 Foreigners 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  (A)   70,000,000.00  -    1.00  -   
 Other than Promotors 
 General Public 
 Others (to be Specified)  -    -    -    -   
 Total  (B)   -    -    -    -   

Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:  Fig.in NPR 

 Number of Shares  Percentage 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Amber Provestment Pvt. Ltd.  6,785,000.00 9.69%
 Nepal Bank Limited  5,000,000.00 7.14%
 Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited  5,000,000.00 7.14%
 Infinity Holdings Pvt. Ltd.  4,500,000.00 6.43%
 Jagdamba Motors Pvt. Ltd.  3,200,000.00 4.57%
 Ganpati Vanaspati Pvt. Ltd  2,250,000.00 3.21%
 Jagdamba Steels Pvt. Ltd.  2,200,000.00 3.14%
 Vikas Dugar  2,200,000.00 3.14%
 Hansraj Hulaschand & Co. Pvt. Ltd.  2,000,000.00 2.86%
 Saffron CK Investments Pvt. Ltd.  2,000,000.00 2.86%
 RMC Construction & Investment Pvt. Ltd.  1,500,000.00 2.14%
 Sashi Kant Agrawal  1,500,000.00 2.14%
 Accord Capfin Pvt. Ltd  1,350,000.00 1.93%
 Atal Capital P L  1,350,000.00 1.93%
 Kalika Fincorp Pvt. Ltd.  1,350,000.00 1.93%
 Karvy Global Pvt. Ltd  1,350,000.00 1.93%
 Ajanta Holding Pvt. Ltd  1,000,000.00 1.43%
 Bikas J.B  Rana  1,000,000.00 1.43%
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Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:  Fig.in NPR 

 Number of Shares  Percentage 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Kailash Sirohiya  1,000,000.00 1.43%
 Kirti Apex Pvt. Ltd  1,000,000.00 1.43%
 Rahul Kumar Agrawal  1,000,000.00 1.43%
 Rajesh Hardware Pvt. Ltd.  1,000,000.00 1.43%
 Sandeep Kumar Agrawal  1,000,000.00 1.43%
 Shalimar Investment Pvt. Ltd.  1,000,000.00 1.43%
 Shaurya Cement Industries Pvt. Ltd.  1,000,000.00 1.43%
 Ujjivan Merchant Pvt. Ltd  1,000,000.00 1.43%
 Wonder Ventures Pvt. Ltd.  1,000,000.00 1.43%
 Express Investment Pvt. Ltd.  900,000.00 1.29%
 Kamdhenu Investment Pvt. Ltd.  900,000.00 1.29%
 Pashupati Murarka  725,000.00 1.04%
 Sirish Kumar Murarka  725,000.00 1.04%

 

b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment 		   Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Share Application Money Pending Allotment 
 Total  -    -   

C. Share Premium  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 As at Shrawan 1, 2077 
 Increase due to issue of shares at premium 
 Decrease due to issue of bonus shares 
 Transaction costs on issue of shares 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 As at Ashadh 31,2078  -    -   

D.  Insurance Fund 					      Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 As at Shrawan 1,2077  -   
 Additions  4,819,267.83 
 Utilizations 
 As at Ashadh 31, 2078  4,819,267.83  -   

E.   Catastrophe Reserves 					     Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 As at Shrawan 1, 2077  -   
 Additions  460,743.98 
 Utilizations 
 As at Ashadh 31,2078  460,743.98  -   
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F. Retained Earnings  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 As at Shrawan 1, 2077 
 Net Profit or Loss  9,423,811.26 
 Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings 
 Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations 
 Transfer to reserves 
 Capital Reserves 
 Insurance Fund  (4,819,267.83)
 Catastrophe Reserves  (460,743.98)
 Regulatory Reserves 
 Fair Value Reserves 
 Actuarial Reserves 
 Revaluation Reserves 
 Deferred Tax Reserves 
 Compulsory Reserve Fund 
 Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment 
 Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property, Plant and Equipment 
 Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI 
 Transaction costs on issuance of share 
 Issuance of Bonus Shares 
 Dividend Paid 
 Dividend Distribution Tax 
 Others ( to be specified) 
 As at Ashadh 31, 2078  4,143,799.45  -   

G. Compulsory Reserve Fund 					      Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 As at Shrawan 1,2077 
 Additions 
 Utilizations 
 As at Ashadh 31,2078  -    -   

H. Other Equity 						       Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Capital Reserves 
 Regulatory Reserves 
 Fair Value Reserves 
 Actuarial Reserves 
 Revaluation Reserves 
 Cash Flow Hedge Reserves 
 Other Reserves 
 Total  -    -   
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18. Provisions						       Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Provisions for employee benefits 
 i) Provision for Leave Encashment  12,828.00 
 ii) Defined Benefits Plan (Specify the name) 
 iii) Termination Benefits 
 iv) Other employee benefit obligations (to be Specified) 
         Bonus Provision  1,493,010.49 
 Provision for tax related legal cases 
 Provision for non-tax related legal cases 
 Provision for Gratuity  22,551.39 
 Total  1,528,389.88  -   

 (a) Disclosure under NAS 37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets"   Fig.in NPR 

 Description  Opening 
Balance 

" Additions  
During the 

Year "

" Utilised  
During the Year 

 "

" Reversed  
During the Year 

 "

 Unwinding 
of Discount 

 Closing 
Balance 

 Provision for tax related 
legal cases 
 Provision for non-tax relat-
ed legal cases 

 Provision with expected payout within 12 months:  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Provisions for employee benefits 
 i) Provision for Leave Encashment 
 ii) Defined Benefits Plan (Specify the name) 
 iii) Termination Benefits 
 iv) Other employee benefit obligations (to be Specified) 
 Provision for tax related legal cases 
 Provision for non-tax related legal cases 
 Provision for Gratuity 
 Total  -    -   

19. Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 
 Unearned Premiums  86,136.00 
 Premium Deficiency  20,510.00 
 IBNR and IBNER Claims 
 Outstanding Claims 
 Margin For Adverse Deviations 
 Maintenance Expense Reserve  1,025.50 
 Total  107,671.50  -   
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20. Insurance Payables						       Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Payable to Reinsurers 
 Payable to Other Insurance Companies  1,060,619.20 
 Other Insurance Payable (to be Specified) 
 Total  1,060,619.20  -   

 Payable within 12 months:  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Payable to Reinsurers 
 Payable to Other Insurance Companies  1,060,619.20 
 Other Insurance Payable (to be Specified) 
 Total  1,060,619.20  -   

21. Current Tax (Assets)/Liabilities (Net) 				     Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Income Tax Liabilities  3,828,189.51 
 Income Tax Assets/Advance Tax  3,564,368.43 
 Total  263,821.08  -   

22. Borrowings			    Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Bonds 
 Debentures 
 Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution 
 Bank Overdrafts 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  -    -   

 Payable within 12 months:  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Bonds 
 Debentures 
 Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution 
 Bank Overdrafts 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  -    -   
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23. Other Financial Liabilities 					      Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Redeemable Preference Shares 
 Irredeemable Cumulative Preference Shares 
 Payable to Insured 
 Sundry Creditors  885,379.80 
 Retention and deposits 
 Short-term employee benefits payable 
 i) Salary Payables  385,533.23 
 ii) Bonus Payables 
 iii) Payables as Reimbursement of Office Expenses  27,965.00 
 iv) PF Payable  54,145.00 
 Audit Fee Payable  613,250.00 
 Dividend Payable 
 Total  1,966,273.03  -   

 Payable within 12 months:  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Redeemable Preference Shares 
 Irredeemable Cumulative Preference Shares 
 Payable to Insured 
 Sundry Creditors  885,379.80 
 Retention and deposits 
 Short-term employee benefits payable 
 i) Salary Payables  385,533.23 
 ii) Bonus Payables 
 iii) Payables as Reimbursement of Office Expenses  27,965.00 
 iv) PF Payable  54,145.00 
 Audit Fee Payable  613,250.00 
 Dividend Payable 
 Total  1,966,273.03  -   

24.  Other Liabilities				     Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 TDS Payable  209,620.90 
 VAT Payable 
 Deposit Premiums 
 Deferred Commission Income 
 Insurance Service Fee Payable  1,640.71 
 Lease Liability 
 Deferred Income 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  211,261.60  -   
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 Payable within 12 months:  Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 TDS Payable  209,620.90 
 VAT Payable 
 Deposit Premiums 
 Deferred Commission Income 
 Insurance Service Fee Payable  1,640.71 
 Lease Liability 
 Deferred Income 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  211,261.60  -   

25.  Gross Earned Premium  				     Fig.in NPR 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Gross Written Insurance Premiums  164,070.76 
 Gross Change in Unearned  Premiums  86,136.00 
 Total  77,934.76  -   

 Portfolio-wise details of Gross Earned Premium Fig.in NPR

 Particulars 
 Gross Written Insurance Premiums  Gross Change in Unearned Premiums  Gross Earned  Premiums 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Non-life 

Fire  18,333.99  9,625.00  8,708.99 

Motor 

Marine  145,736.77  76,511.00  69,225.77 

Engineering 

Micro 

Aviation 

Cattle and Crop 

Miscellaneous 
Excess of Loss  
(Whole Account) 
Others 
(to be specified) 
Life 

Term 

Others (to be specified) 

Total  164,070.76  -    86,136.00  -    77,934.76  -   

26. Premiums Ceded				    Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Premiums Ceded To Reinsurers  -   
 Reinsurer Share of Change in Unearned Premiums 
 Total  -    -   
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 Portfolio-wise detail of Premiums Ceded  Fig.in NPR

Particulars
 Premiums Ceded To Reinsurers  Reinsurers Share of Change in 

Unearned Premiums
 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Non-life 

 Fire 

 Motor 

 Marine 

 Engineering 

 Micro 

 Aviation 

 Cattle and Crop 

 Miscellaneous 

 Excess of Loss (Whole Account) 

 Others (to be specified) 

 Life 

 Term 

 Others (to be specified) 

 Total  -    -    -   

27.  Net Premiums 				    Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Gross Earned Premiums  164,070.76 
 Premiums Ceded 
 Total  164,070.76  -   

  Portfolio-wise detail of Premium Ceded to reinsurer 	 Fig.in NPR

 Particulars 
 Gross Earned  Premiums  Premiums Ceded  Net Insurance Premium 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Non-life 

 Fire  18,333.99  -    18,333.99 

 Motor 

 Marine  145,736.77  145,736.77 

 Engineering 

 Micro 

 Aviation 

 Cattle and Crop 

 Miscellaneous 

 Excess of Loss (Whole Account) 

 Others (to be Specified) 

 Life 

 Term 

 Others (to be Specified) 

 Total  164,070.76  -    -    -    164,070.76  -   

28.   Other Direct Income 				    Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Portfolio Entry Income 
 Other ( to be specified) 
 Total  -    -   
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   Portfolio-wise detail of Other Direct Income 	 Fig.in NPR

 Particulars 
 Portfolio Entry Income  Others  Other Direct Income 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Non-life 

 Fire 

 Motor 

 Marine 

 Engineering 

 Micro 

 Aviation 

 Cattle and Crop 

 Miscellaneous 

 Excess of Loss (Whole Account) 

 Others (to be Specified) 

 Life 

 Term 

 Others (to be Specified) 

 Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   

29. Commission Income 			   Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Reinsurance Commission Income 
 Deferred Commission Income 
 Profit Commission 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  -    -   

 Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Income Fig.in NPR

  Particulars
 Reinsurance Commission Income  Profit Commission  Others 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Non-life 
 Fire 
 Motor 
 Marine 
 Engineering 
 Micro 
 Aviation 
 Cattle and Crop 
 Miscellaneous 
 Excess of Loss (Whole Account) 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Life 
 Term 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   
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30. Investment Income		  Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs 
 i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions  22,718,082.07 
 ii) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks 
 iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions 
 iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Instituions 
 v) Debentures 
 vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) 
 vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions 
 viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit  1,044,389.07 
 ix) Policyholder Loan 
 x) Agent Loan 
 xi) Employee Loan 
 xii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) 
 Financial Assets Measured at at FVTOCI 
 i) Interest Income on Debentures 
 ii) Dividend Income 
 iii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) 
 Financial Assets Measured at at FVTPL 
 i) Dividend Income 
 ii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) 
 Rental Income 
 Others (to be specified) 
 Total  23,762,471.14  -   

31. Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes 	 Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL 
 i) Equity Instruments 
 ii) Mutual Fund 
 iii) Others (to be specified) 
 Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties 
 Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges 
 Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges 
 Gains/ (Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedge 
 Others (to be specified) 
 Total  -    -   

32. Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)	 Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Realised Gain on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL 
 i) Equity Instruments 
 ii) Mutual Fund 
 iii) Others (to be specified) 
 Realised Gain on Derecognition of Financial Assets at Amortised Costs 
 i) Debentures 
 ii) Bonds 
 iii) Others (to be specified) 
 Total  -    -   
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33. Other Income Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Costs 
 i) Employee Loans 
 ii) Bonds 
 iii) Others (to be Specified) 
 Foreign Exchange Income 
 Interest Income from Finance Lease 
 Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 
 Amortization of Deferred Income 
 Stamp Income 
 Portfolio Withdrawal Income (Net) 
 Others (to be specified) 
 Total  -    -   

 34. Gross Claims Paid Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Gross Claims Paid
 Total -  -   

 35. Claims Ceded
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Claims Ceded to 
 Reinsurers 
 Others ( to be specified) 
 Total  -    -   

   Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Claims Paid and Claims Ceded 		 Fig.in NPR

  Particulars
 Gross Claims Paid  Claims Ceded  Net Claims Paid before 

Change in Contract Liabilities 
 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Non-life 
 Fire 
 Motor 
 Marine 
 Engineering 
 Micro 
 Aviation 
 Cattle and Crop 
 Miscellaneous 
 Excess of Loss (Whole Account) 
 Others (to be specified) 
 Life 
 Term 
 Others (to be specified) 
 Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   
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36.  Change in Contract Liabilities Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 
 Change in Contract Outstanding Claim 
 Change in Unearned Premium  -   
 Change in Charge for IBNR and IBNER 
 Change in Charge for Margin for Adverse Deviations (MAD)  1,025.50 
 Change in Maintenance Expenses Reserve  -   
 Change in Charge for Provision for Premium Deficiency  20,510.00 
 Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities  21,535.50  -   
 Change in Reinsurance Assets  
 Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Outstanding Claim Provisions 
 Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on IBNR and IBNER 
 Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Margin for Adverse Deviations (MAD) 
 Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Provision for Premium Deficiency 
 Total Change in Reinsurance Assets  -    -   
 Net Change in Contract Liabilities  21,535.50  -   

    		  Fig.in NPR

  Particulars
 Gross Change in Contract 

Liabilities 
 Change in Reinsurance 

Assets 
 Net Change in Contract 

Liabilities 
 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Non-life  -   

 Fire  12,031.60  12,031.60 

 Motor  -   

 Marine  95,639.90  95,639.90 

 Engineering  -   

 Micro  -   

 Aviation  -   

 Cattle and Crop  -   

 Miscellaneous  -   

 Excess of Loss (Whole Account)  -   

 Others (to be specified) 
 Life 
 Term 
 Others (to be specified) 
 Total  107,671.50  -    -    -    107,671.50  -   

37.  Other Direct Expenses Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Portfolio Withdrawal Expenses 
 Brokerage Expenses  916.70 
 Total  916.70  -   
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Portfolio-wise detail of Other Direct Expenses 	 Fig.in NPR

  Particulars
 Portfolio Withdrawal Expenses  Others 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Non-life 
 Fire 
 Motor 
 Marine 
 Engineering 
 Micro 
 Aviation 
 Cattle and Crop 
 Miscellaneous 
 Excess of Loss (Whole Account) 
 Others (to be specified) 
 Life 
 Term 
 Others (to be specified) 
 Total  -    -    -    -   

38.   Commission Expenses Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Commission Expenses on Reinsurance Accepted 
 Foreign Insurers 
 Domestic Insurers  42,099.03 
 Deferred Commission Expenses 
 Others (To be specified) 
 Total  42,099.03  -   

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Expenses 	 Fig.in NPR

  Particulars
 Foreign Insurers  Domestic Insurers  & 

Others 

 Deferred 
Commission 

Expenses 

 Others (To be 
specified) 

 Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Non-life 
 Fire  2,750.10 

 Motor 
 Marine  39,348.93 

 Engineering 
 Micro 
 Aviation 
 Cattle and Crop 
 Miscellaneous 
 Excess of Loss (Whole Account) 
 Others (to be specified) 
 Life 
 Term 
 Others (to be specified) 

 Total  
42,099.03  -    -    -    -   
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39. Service Fees Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Service Fees  1,640.71 
 Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees 
 Total  1,640.71  -   

 Portfolio-wise detail of Service Fees 	 Fig.in NPR

Particulars  
 Service Fees  Reinsurer's Share of 

Service Fees  Net Service Fees 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Non-life 
 Fire  183.34  183.34 

 Motor 
 Marine  1,457.37  1,457.37 

 Engineering 
 Micro 
 Aviation 
 Cattle and Crop 
 Miscellaneous 
 Excess of Loss (Whole Account) 
 Others (to be specified) 
 Life 
 Term 
 Others (to be specified) 
 Total  1,640.71  -    -    -    1,640.71  -   

40.  Employee Benefits Expenses Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Salaries  270,725.00 
 Allowances  145,775.00 
 Defined Benefit Plans 
 i) Gratuity 
 ii) Others (to be Specified) 
 Defined Contribution Plans 
 i) Provident Fund  27,072.50 
 ii) Gratuity  22,551.39 
 Leave Encashment  12,828.00 
 Termination Benefits 
 Festival Allowances 
 Training Expenses 
 Uniform Expenses 
 Medical Expenses 
 Staff Insurance Expenses 
 Staff Welfare 
 Bonus  1,493,010.49 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  1,971,962.38  -   
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 41. Depreciation & Amortization Expenses Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note. 5)  43,310.27 
 Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. 6) 
 Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4)  41,794.52 
 Total  85,104.79  -   

42. Impairment Losses Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Impairment Losses on Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Properties 
and Intangible Assets 
 i) Property, Plant and Equipment 
 ii) Investment Properties 
 iii) Intangible Assets 
 Impairment Losses on Financial Assets 
 i) Investments 
 ii) Loans 
 iii) Other Financial Assets 
 iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 v) Others (to be Specified) 
 Impairment Losses on Other Assets 
 i) Reinsurance Assets 
 ii) Insurance Receivables 
 iii) Lease Receivables 
 iv) Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  -    -   

43. Other Expenses Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Rent Expenses  425,000.00 
 Electricity and Water  300.00 
 Repair & Maintenance 
 i) Buildings 
 ii) Vehicles 
 iii) Office Equipments 
 iv) Others (to be Specified) 
 Telephone & Communication  4,905.00 
 Printing & Stationary  55,618.10 
 Office Consumable Expenses  300.00 
 Travelling Expenses 
 i) Domestic 
 ii) Foreign 
 Agent Training 
 Other Agent Expenses 
 Insurance Premium 
 Security Expenses 
 Legal and Consulting Expenses  791,000.00 
 Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 
 Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 
 Business Promotion  7,590.00 
 Guest Entertainment 
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43. Other Expenses Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Gift and Donations 
 Board Meeting Fees and Expenses 
 i) Meeting Allowances 
 ii) Other Allowances 
 Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses 
 i) Meeting Allowances 
 ii) Other Allowances 
 Annual General Meeting Expenses 
 Audit Related Expenses 
 i) Statutory Audit  565,000.00 
 ii) Tax Audit  28,250.00 
 iii) Long Form Audit Report  28,250.00 
 iv) Other Fees 
 v) Internal Audit 
 vi) Others ( to be Specified) 
 Bank Charges  2,415.00 
 Fee and Charges  6,360,000.00 
 Postage Charges 
 Foreign Exchange Losses  96.94 
 Service Charge Paid to Domestic Cedants  1,457.37 
 Conveyance  9,870.00 
 Total  8,280,052.41  -   

44. Finance Cost Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Unwinding of discount on Provisions 
 Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs 
 Interest Expenses - Bonds 
 Interest Expenses - Debentures 
 Interest Expenses - Term Loans 
 Interest Expenses - Leases 
 Interest expenses - Overdraft Loans 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  -    -   

45. Income Tax Expense 
a. Income Tax Expense Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Current Tax 
 i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year  3,828,189.51 
 ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods 
 Deferred Tax For The Year 
 i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences  185,093.61 
 ii) Changes in tax rate 
 iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses 
 iv) Write-down or reversal 
 Income Tax Expense  4,013,283.12  -   
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 b. Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & the Accounting Profit 		

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Accounting Profit Before Tax  13,437,094.38  -   
 Applicable Tax Rate 30%
 Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit  4,031,128.31  -   
 Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose 
i) Donation
ii) Deferred Expenses
iii) Depreciation as per books  25,531.44 
iv) Gratuity  6,765.42 
v) Provision for Leave  2,650.00 
vi) Other Expenses
 Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction 
i) Dividend Income
ii) Provision Written Back
iii) Depreciation as per Income Tax Act  (246,774.90)

 Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods 
i) Additional tax for Prior Periods
ii)
 Add/ (Less): Others (to be Specified) 
i) Adjustment for Profit as per GAAP and NFRS  8,889.24 
ii) Fine & Penalties
 Income Tax Expense  3,828,189.51  -   
 Effective Tax Rate 28.49%  -   



65
k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&* Annual Report 2020/2021 HIMALAYAN RE

WORLD
TAKING NEPAL TO THE

46. Employee Retirement Benefits						    
							     
a. 	 Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans						    

	 For the year ended Ashadd 31, 2078 ( July 15, 2021) the company has recognised an amount of NPR. 49,623.89 as an expenses 
under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.					   

b. 	 Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans						    

	 For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with Actuarial 
Valuations being carried out.						    

c. Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or  Loss	 Fig.in NPR

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Current service cost
Past service cost
Net interest cost (a-b)
a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO)
b. Interest (income) on plan assets
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss  -    -    -   -

d. Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Fig.in NPR

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes in DBO
b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO
c. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate
Total actuarial (gain)/ loss  included in OCI
b. Interest (income) on plan assets
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss  -   - - -

e. Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income Fig.in NPR

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income  -    -    -   -

f. Change in Defined Benefit Obligation		  Fig.in NPR

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year
Service cost
Interest cost
Benefit payments from plan assets
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience
Defined Benefit Obligation as at Year End  -    -    -   -
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g. Change in Fair Value Of Plan Assets		  Fig.in NPR

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year
Expected return on plan assets
Employer contributions
Participant contributions
Benefit payments from plan assets
Transfer in/ transfer out
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets
Fair value of Plan Assets as at Year End  -    -    -   -

h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability)		  Fig.in NPR

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Defined Benefit Obligation
Fair Value of Plan Assets
Liability/ (Asset) Recognised in Statement of Financial 
Position  -    -    -   -

i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year Fig.in NPR

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Expected company contributions for the next year 

j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position Fig.in NPR

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other 
Funded 
Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss
Total remeasurements included in OCI
Acquisition/ divestment
Employer contributions
Net defined benefit liability/ (asset)  -    -    -   -

k. Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income Fig.in NPR

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period
Total remeasurements included in OCI
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss  -    -    -   
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l. Current/Non - Current Liability Fig.in NPR

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Within 1 year
Between 1-2 years
Between 2-5 years
From 6 to 10
Total -  -    -    -   

m.  Expected Future Benefit Payments Fig.in NPR

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Within 1 year
Between 1-2 years
Between 2-5 years
From 6 to 10
Total - - - -

n. Plan assets Fig.in NPR

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

 (% Invested)  (% Invested)  (% Invested)  (% Invested) 

Government Securities (Central and State)
Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds)
Mutual Funds
Deposits
Cash and bank balances 
Retirement Fund
Others (to be Specified)
Total - - - -

o. Sensitivity Analysis Fig.in NPR

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in 
Discount Rate -

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in 
Discount Rate -

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in 
Salary Escalation Rate -

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in 
Salary Escalation Rate -

"Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in 
Attrition Rate" -

"Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in 
Attrition Rate" -
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p. Assumptions Fig.in NPR

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Discount Rate
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels)
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover)
Mortality Rate During Employment
Cash and bank balances 
Retirement Fund
Others (to be Specified)
Total

47. Insurance Risk										        
											         
"Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of claims, frequency 
and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or reinsurance cover. This may result in the 
insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and hence has not enough funds to invest 
and pay claims, or that claims are in excess of those expected. "								      
		
"The Company seeks to minimize insurance risk through a formalized reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate mix and 
spread of business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by observing formalised risk 
management policies."									       

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:  
a) Underwriting 
b) Reinsurance 
c) Claims Handling 
d) Reserving   
e) Concentration									       
											         
a) Underwriting: 
The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the actions undertak-
en to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below: 

i)  	 Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff, including those 
attached to the distribution network.  
 

ii) 	 Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process.  

iii) 	 Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk prior to accep-
tance 

iv) 	 Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.  

v) 	 Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these covers		
								      

b) Reinsurance										        
The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurer is in accordance 
with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance companies. Recoveries from re-
insurers on claims are based on the reinsurance made in respect of each risk and is estimated in a manner consistent with the 
outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, 
the obligation to meet claims emanating from policy holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers does not negate this 
obligation and in that respect the Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.				  
						    
c) Claims handling: 
The insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below. 
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Current Year Previous Year

Particulars Changes in 
Assumptions

Increase/ 
(Decrease) 
on Gross 
Liabilities

Increase/ 
(Decrease) 
on Net 
Liabilities

Increase/ 
(Decrease) 
- Profit 
Before Tax

Increase/ 
(Decrease) 
- Profit 
After Tax

Increase/ 
(Decrease) 
on Gross 
Liabilities

Increase/ 
(Decrease) 
on Net 
Liabilities

Increase/ 
(Decrease) 
- Profit 
Before Tax

Increase/ 
(Decrease) 
- Profit 
After Tax

Ultimate loss ratio + 10%

Other.. + 10%

Ultimate loss ratio - 10%

Other.. - 10%

Claim development table	 									       
The following tables show the estimates of cumulative incurred claims, including both claims notified and IBNR for each successive 
accident year at each reporting date, together with cumulative payments to date.					   
	
Gross insurance contract outstanding claim provision								     

Year of incident >PY 4 PY 4 PY 3 PY 2 PY 1 Current 
Year Total

At end of incident year  -   
One year later  -   
Two year later  -   
Three year later  -   
Four year later  -   
More than Four years  -   
Current estimate of cumulative claims  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
At end of incident year  -   
One year later  -   
Two year later  -   
Three year later  -   
Four year later  -   
Morethan Four years  -   
Cumulative payments to date  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
Gross insurance contract outstanding claim provision  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Net insurance contract outstanding claim provision	

Year of incident >PY 4 PY 4 PY 3 PY 2 PY 1 Current 
Year Total

At end of incident year  -   
One year later  -   
Two year later  -   
Three year later  -   
Four year later  -   
More than Four years  -   
Current estimate of cumulative claims  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
At end of incident year  -   
One year later  -   
Two year later  -   
Three year later  -   
Four year later  -   
More than Four years  -   
Cumulative payments to date  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
Net insurance contract outstanding claim provision  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
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d) Reserving										        
Insurance Contract Liabilities are created to cover this risk based on the actuarial valuation report.				  
						    
The table below sets out the concentration of risk associated with above mentioned products. Risk as at year end has been mea-
sured as insurance contract liabilities and disclosed as below:

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year

Gross Insurance 
Contract Liabilities

Reinsurance 
Assets

Net Insurance 
Contract Liabilities

Gross Insurance 
Contract Liabilities

Reinsurance 
Assets

Net Insurance 
Contract Liabilities

 Non-life  -    -   

 Fire  12,031.60  12,031.60  -   

 Motor  -    -   

 Marine  95,639.90  95,639.90 

 Engineering 

 Micro 

 Aviation 

 Cattle and Crop 

 Miscellaneous 

 Others (to be specified) 

 Life 

 Term 

 ……….. 

 ……….. 

Total  107,671.50  -    107,671.50  -    -    -   
 
e) Concentration										        
Claim can accumulate from various contracts from a single systemetic causes, sush as natural catastrophe or change in liability 
award levels.  Further concentration can occurs with parts of the risk accepted from different clients & countries. This accumulation 
can put company's resources into financial strain. Company closely monitor insurance contracts & country risks to maintain balance 
status among geographical & portfolio wise business.									       
	
Geographical Concentration of the Business									      

Countries
Gross Written Premium

Current Year Previous Year
Foreign:
Palestine  18,333.99 
Country-2
Country----
Domestic 
Total  18,333.99  -   

48. Fair Value Measurements
(i) Financial Instruments by Cateogory & Hierarchy							     
"This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments that are (a) rec-
ognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values are disclosed in the Financial Statements. 
 
To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified its financial 
instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS."							     
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Particulars
Level  Current Year  Previous Year 

FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost FVTPL FVOCI Amortised 
Cost

Investments
i) Investment in Equity 
Instruments
ii) Investment in Mutual 
Funds
iii) Investment in Preference 
Shares of Bank and Financial 
Institutions
iv) Investment in Debentures
v) Investment in Bonds 
(Nepal Government/ NRB/ 
Guaranteed by Nepal 
Government)
vi) Fixed Deposits 1  6,500,000,000 

vii) Others (call deposits)  250,986,201 

Loans

Other Financial Assets  329,904 

Cash and Cash Equivalents  243,219,316 

Total Financial Assets 243,219,316  -    6,751,316,105 

 Loans and Borrowings  -    -    -    -   

Other Financial Liabilities  1,966,273.03 

 Total Financial Liabilities  -    -    1,966,273  -    -    -   

Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.					   
		
Level 2: Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which 
maximizes the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs re-
quired to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.				  
			 
Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3.		
					   
There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.				 
							     
(ii) Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value	
						    
a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments						    
b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis				  
			 
(iii) Valuation Process							     
The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities required for financial re-
porting purposes. Discussion on valuation processes and results are held at least once in a year.				    
The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:	
						    
a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.
b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting is material	
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(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost						    
	

Fig.in NPR

Particulars
 Current Year  Previous Year 

"Carrying  
Amount"

"Fair  
Value"

"Carrying  
Amount"

"Fair  
Value"

Investments
i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial 
Institutions
ii) Investment in Debentures
iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed 
by Nepal Government)
iv) Fixed Deposits  6,500,000,000  6,500,000,000 
v) Others (Call Deposits)  250,986,201  250,986,201 
Loans
i) Loan to Associates
ii) Loan to Employees
iii) Others (to be Specified)
Other Financial Assets  329,904  329,904 
 Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost  6,751,316,105  6,751,316,105  -    -   
Borrowings
i) Bonds
ii) Debentures
iii) Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution
iv) Bank Overdrafts
v) Others (to be Specified)
Other Financial Liabilities  1,966,273  1,966,273 
 Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost  1,966,273  1,966,273  -    -   

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows discounted using 
current discount rate. The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values due 
to their short-term nature.
				  
49. Financial Risk Management
The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.					   
	
i) Credit Risk							     
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment obligations to the Com-
pany.  Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a financial loss because a reinsurer defaults 
on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.	
 
The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

a) 	 Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit risk for the Com-
pany. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to the Company’s risk committee. 
The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment. 					   
		

b) 	Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided by entering into 
agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management performs an assessment of creditworthiness of 
reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment.			 
				  

c) 	 The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate, as a means of 
mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. 							     
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Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashad 31, 2078

Particulars Asset Group Gross Carrying 
Amount

Expected 
probability of 

Default

Expected 
Credit Losses

Carrying 
Amount After 

Provision

Credit Risk has not 
significantly increased 
since initial recognition

Loss allowance 
measured at 12 
months expected 
credit losses

Credit Risk has 
significantly increased and 
not credit impaired Loss allowance 

measured at life-time 
expected credit lossesCredit Risk has 

significantly increased and 
credit impaired

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashad 31, 2077		

Particulars Asset Group Gross Carrying 
Amount

Expected 
probability of 

Default

Expected 
Credit Losses

Carrying 
Amount After 

Provision

Credit Risk has not 
significantly increased 
since initial recognition

Loss allowance 
measured at 12 
months expected 
credit losses

Credit Risk has 
significantly increased and 
not credit impaired Loss allowance 

measured at life-time 
expected credit lossesCredit Risk has 

significantly increased and 
credit impaired

Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision

Particulars Measured at 12 months 
expected credit losses

Measured at life-time expected credit losses
Credit Risk has 

significantly increased 
and not credit impaired

Credit Risk has 
significantly increased 

and credit impaired
Loss Allowance on Ashad .., 20XX
Changes in loss allowances
Write-offs
Recoveries
Loss Allowance on Ashad .., 20XX  -    -    -   

ii) Liquidity Risk							     
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are settled 
by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there  is also a liquidity risk associated with the timing 
differences between gross cash out–flows and expected reinsurance recoveries.						    
						    
Maturity of Financial Liabilities:							     
The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their Contractual Ma-
turities for all Financial Liabilities.	 						    
				    			 

Particulars
 Current Year  Previous Year 

 < 1 Year  > 1 Year  < 1 Year  > 1 Year 

 Loans and Borrowings 
 Other Financial Liabilities  1,966,273 
Total Financial Liabilities  1,966,273  -    -    -   

iii) Market Risk		
					   
a1) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure							    
"Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabili-
ties and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of 
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its assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain foreign currency denominat-
ed assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign exchange risk related to investments.        
 
The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali Rupee."	
Alternative note for Foreign Currency Risk Exposure (where there is Foreign Currency Risk)				  
	
Operation of the Company has exposed it to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions, with respect to the 
USD and Currency A. The risk is measured through a forecast of highly probable foreign currency cash flows. The objective of the 
hedges is to minimise the volatility of the NPR cash flows of highly probable forecast transactions.				  
			 
The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in NPR, are as follows:	

Particulars
 Current Year  Previous Year 

 USD  Currency A  USD  Currency A 

Investments
Loans
Insurance Receivables  14,625 
Other Financial Assets
Less: Derivative Assets
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Sell Foreign Currency
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Sell Foreign Currency
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Assets)  14,625  -    -    -   
Insurance Payables
Other Financial Liabilities
Less: Derivative Liabilities
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Buy Foreign Currency
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Buy Foreign Currency
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Liabilities)  -    -    -    -   

a2) Foreign Currency Risk - Sensitivity							     
The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial in-
struments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from foreign forward exchange contracts, foreign exchange 
option contracts designated as cash flow hedges							     
							     

Particulars
 Impact on profit after tax  Impact on other component of equity 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

USD sensitivity
NPR/ USD - Increases by 10% *  (1,463)
NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% *  1,463 

Currency A sensitivity
NPR/ Currency A - Increases by 10% *
NPR/ Currency A - Decreases by 10% *

* Holding all other variable constant							     
							     
b1) Interest Rate Risk							     
"Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market interest rates.  
The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance liabilities."	

b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity
Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by 1% which is reasonably 
possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on the Profit After Tax.
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Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* - Based on Current Year Interest Income  166,337 
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* - Based on Current Year Interest Income  (166,337)

* Holding all other Variable Constant							     
							     
c1) Equity Price Risk							     
"Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes 
in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors 
specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. 
 
The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments held by the Com-
pany and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value through OCI."						    
	
c2) Sensitivity							     
"The table below summaries the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and impact on OCI for the 
period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased/ decreased by 1% with all other variables held 
constant, and that all the Company's equity instruments moved in line with the index."					   

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%*
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%*

50. Operation Risk							     
Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, 
people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have 
legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by 
initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Company is able to manage the 
risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff education 
and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in environment, technology and the 
industry are monitored through the Company’s strategic planning and budgeting process.				  

51. Capital Management							     
The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a) 	 Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and 
benefits for other stakeholders, and

b) 	Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.
 
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return 
capital to shareholders or issue new shares.							     

Regulatory minimum paid up capital							     
Re-insurance companies were required by the directive issued by Beema Samiti to attain a stipulated minimum paid up capital of 
NPR 10 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR 7 billion.	 	

Dividend Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

(i) Dividends recognised
Final dividend for the year ended Ashad 31 2078 of NPR 0/- (Ashad 31 2077 - 
NPR 0/-) per fully paid share

 -    -   
(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended the directors have 
recommended the payment of a final dividend of NPR ........./- per fully paid eq-
uity share (Ashad 31, 2078 - NPR 0 /-). This proposed dividend is subject to the 
approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting

 -    -   
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52. Earnings Per Share (EPS)
a) Basic Earnings Per Share

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Profit For the Year  9,423,811.26 
Less: Dividend on Preference Shares
Adjusted profit attributable to ordinary share holders  9,423,811.26
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For 
Basic Earning per Share  70,000,000 
 Basic Earnings Per Share  0.13 

b) Diluted Earnings Per Share Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Particulars 
Adjusted profit attributable to ordinary share holders
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds
Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For 
Basic Earning per Share
Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:
i) Dilutive Shares
ii) Options
iii) Convertible Bonds
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year 
for Diluted Earning Per Share
Nominal Value of Equity Shares
Diluted Earnings Per Share

53. Segmental Information									      
Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company has identified 
portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio. Performance is measured 
based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant in evaluating the results of segment relative to other enti-
ties that operate within these industries.	
								      
Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.					   
				  
"The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the 
view that the financial information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be 
presented."									       

Business Segments of the Company’s are:									       
	 i) 	 Fire									       
	 ii) 	 Motor									       
	 iii) 	 Marine									       
	 iv) 	 Engineering									       
	 v) 	 Micro									       
	 vi) 	 Aviation									       
	 vii) 	 Cattle and Crop									       
	 viii) 	Miscellaneous									       
	 ix) 	 Life Insurance									       
	 x) 	 Others									       
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e. Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss	 Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Segmental Profit  13,522,199.17  -   
Less: Depreciation and Amortization  (85,104.79)
Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures
Add: Unallocable Other Income
Less: Finance Cost
Others (to be Specified)
Profit Before Tax  13,437,094.38  -   

 
f. Reconciliation of Assets	 Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Segment Assets  14,625.25  -   
Intangible Assets  2,500,705.48 
Property, Plant and Equipment  7,793,689.73 
Investment Properties
Deferred Tax Assets
Investments  6,750,986,200.79 
Loans
Current Tax Assets (Net)
Other Assets & Other Financial Assets  10,232,404.27 
Cash & Cash Equivalents  243,219,315.64 
Total Assets  7,014,746,941.16  -   

g. Reconciliation of Liabilities Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Segment Liabilities  1,168,290.70  -   
Provisions  1,528,389.88 
Deferred Tax Liabilities  185,093.61 
Current Tax Liabilities (Net)  263,821.08 
Other Financial Liabilities  1,966,273.03 
Other Liabilities  211,261.60 
Total Liabilities  5,323,129.90  -   
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54. Related Party Disclosure 
							     
(a) Identify Related Parties							    
Holding Company:	 N/A							     
Subsidiaries: 	 N/A							     
Associates: 	 N/A							     
Fellow Subsidiaries: 	 N/A							     

Key Management Personnel:							     
Mr. Shekhar Golchha	 Chairman						    
Mr. Amit More	 Director						    
Mr. Shahil Agrawal	 Director						    
Ms. Sakshi Bansal (Gupta)	 Director						    
Mr. Deepak Kumar Shrestha 	 Executive Director						    

b. Key Management Personnel Compensation:	 Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Short-term employee benefits  200,000.00 
Post-employment benefits  23,829.00 
Other long-term benefits
Termination benefits
Total  223,829.00  -   

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Annual salary and allowances  -   
Performance based allowances  -   
i) Employee Bonus
ii) Benefits as per prevailing provisions
iii) Incentives
Insurance related benefits
i) Life Insurance
ii) Accident Insurance
iii) Health Insurance (including family members)
Total  -    -   

c. Related Party Transactions:

 Particulars 
"Holding  

Company"
Subsidiaries Associates "Fellow  

Subsidiaries"
Key Managerial 

Personnel Total

Premium Earned

 For The Year Ended  Ashadh 31, 2078  (July 15, 2021) 

 For The Year Ended  Ashad 31, 2077  (July 15 2020) 

Commission Income

 For The Year Ended  Ashadh 31, 2078  (July 15, 2021) 

 For The Year Ended  Ashad 31, 2077  (July 15 2020) 

Rental Income  -    -   

 For The Year Ended  Ashadh 31, 2078  (July 15, 2021) 

 For The Year Ended  Ashad 31, 2077  (July 15 2020) 

Interest Income
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c. Related Party Transactions:

 Particulars 
"Holding  

Company"
Subsidiaries Associates "Fellow  

Subsidiaries"
Key Managerial 

Personnel Total

 For The Year Ended  Ashadh 31, 2078  (July 15, 2021) 

 For The Year Ended  Ashad 31, 2077  (July 15 2020) 

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

 For The Year Ended  Ashadh 31, 2078  (July 15, 2021) 

 For The Year Ended  Ashad 31, 2077  (July 15 2020) 

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment

 For The Year Ended  Ashadh 31, 2078  (July 15, 2021) 

 For The Year Ended  Ashad 31, 2077  (July 15 2020) 

Premium Paid

 For The Year Ended  Ashadh 31, 2078  (July 15, 2021) 

 For The Year Ended  Ashad 31, 2077  (July 15 2020) 

Commission Expenses

 For The Year Ended  Ashadh 31, 2078  (July 15, 2021) 

 For The Year Ended  Ashad 31, 2077  (July 15 2020) 

Dividend

 For The Year Ended  Ashadh 31, 2078  (July 15, 2021) 

 For The Year Ended  Ashad 31, 2077  (July 15 2020) 

 Meeting Fees 

 For The Year Ended  Ashadh 31, 2078  (July 15, 2021) 

 For The Year Ended  Ashad 31, 2077  (July 15 2020) 

 Allowances to Directors 

 For The Year Ended  Ashadh 31, 2078  (July 15, 2021) 

 For The Year Ended  Ashad 31, 2077  (July 15 2020) 

Others (to be specified)

 For The Year Ended  Ashadh 31, 2078  (July 15, 2021) 

 For The Year Ended  Ashad 31, 2077  (July 15 2020) 

d. Related Party Balances:

 Particulars 
"Holding  

Company"
Subsidiaries Associates "Fellow  

Subsidiaries"
Key Managerial 

Personnel Total

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables

As at  Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

As at  Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Other Receivables (to be Specified)

As at  Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

As at  Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Payables including Reinsurance Payables  -    -   

As at  Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)
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d. Related Party Balances:

 Particulars 
"Holding  

Company"
Subsidiaries Associates "Fellow  

Subsidiaries"
Key Managerial 

Personnel Total

As at  Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Other Payables (to be Specified)

As at  Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

As at  Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

55. Leases						    
						    
(a) Leases as Lessee						    
						    
(i) Operating Leases:						    
"The Company has various operating leases ranging from 1 years to 4 years. The leases are renewable by mutual consent and 
contain escalation clause. Rental expenses for operating leases recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is NPR 
425,000  (Ashadh 31, 2077: NPR 0)."						    
 						    
Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below	

Fig.in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Future Minimum Lease Payments
i) Not Later than 1 year
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years
Total

				  
(ii) Finance Lease:						   
The Company holds assets under finance leases. Future minimum lease payments and lease liability at 
the end of the year is given below:

Fig.in NPR

Future Minimum Lease Payments  Current Year  Previous Year 

i) Not Later than 1 year
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments  -    -   
Less: Effect of Discounting
Finance lease liability recognised  -    -   

(b) Leases as Lessor						    
						    
(i) Operating Lease:  
"The Company has not leased out its office premises. "						    

 Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below	 Fig.in NPR

Future Minimum Lease Income  Current Year  Previous Year 

i) Not Later than 1 year
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments
Less: Effect of Discounting
Finance lease liability recognised

	
(ii) Finance Lease:						    
The Company has given assets under finance leases. At the year end receivables under finance lease agreements fall due as 
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follows:						    

Particulars
 Current Year  Previous Year 

Gross 
Investment

Unearned Finance 
Income

Net 
Investment

Gross 
Investment

Unearned Finance 
Income

Net 
Investment

i) Not Later than 1 year
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 
5 years
iii) Later than 5 years

Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   

56. Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Intangible Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Properties
Total  -    -   

57. Contingent Liabilities	

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts
a) Income Tax
b) Indirect Taxes
c) Other (to be Specified)
Total

58. Events occurring after Balance Sheet	
		
59 .Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)	
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:	

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Reinsurance Receivables
Investments in equity
Fixed Deposits
Property, plant and equipment
Others (to be Specified)
Total

60. Miscellaneous						    
(i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.						    
(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.						    
						    
61. Others (to be Specified)						    
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A. Information related to Reinsurer
1.	 Date of establishment
	 Himalayan Reinsurance Limited (herein after called company) is incorporated as a Public Limited Company on 23rd Jestha, 2078 

under the Companies Act, 2063.

2.	 Reinsurer license date
	 The company obtained its license as reinsurer on 22nd Asadh, 2078 under section 10(3) of Insurance Act, 2049 and Rule 8(2) of 

Insurance Regulations, 2049 in order to carry out reinsurance business.

3.	 Insurance business type, nature
	 The company provides reinsurance cover for all types of policies issued by both life and non life insurers.

4.	 Date of commencement of business
	 The date of commencement of business is 31st Asadh, 2078.

B.	Reinsurer’s Board of Directors shall appove following matters
1.	 Validity of license issued by Beema Samiti to carry insurance business
	 License issued under section 10(3) of Insurance Act, 2049 and Rule 8(2) of Insurance Regulations, 2049 has validity till Chaitra end 

2078.

2.	 Tax, service charge, fine and penalties to be paid under law & regulation whether paid or not
	 All tax, service charge, fine and penalties are paid.

3.	 Share Structure of the reinsurer, changes if any in line with prevailing laws & regulations
	 Share structure on the basis of ownership is illustrated below:

ANNEXURE II
Minimum Disclosure in Management Report
for the year ended Asadh 2078

Shareholders
As on July 15, 2021

No. of Equity Share % of Share

Promoter 70,000,000 100%

Total 70,000,000 100%

4.	 Whether solvency ratio as prescribed by beema samiti is maintained or not
Solvency ratio is 1.401. It is maintained as prescribed by Beema Samiti.

5.	 a) Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than its fair value
	 The financial amount of the assets contained in SOFP are stated as per their fair value and hence not overstated.

b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements
	 The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for the following material items in the statement of 

financial position:
•	 Financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss are measured at fair value
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Particulars Amount (NRs.) % of investment based 
on Techincal Reserve of 

FY 2076-77

% of investment based 
on Total Investments

FDs of A Class Banks licensed by NRB 6,500,000,000 - 96.28

Other Investments 

Call Deposits of A Class Banks licensed by NRB 250,986,201 - 3.72

Total 6,750,986,201 100.00

7.	 Number of claims settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to settle the outstanding claim
	 The total number of claim settled and outstanding claims is 0 each.

8.	 Declaration on compliance with the provision of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049, companies act 2063, 
NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulations in which reinsurer shall adhere to and any non-compliance with reasons 
thereof.

	 Allll the provisions of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049, companies act 2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & 
regulation has been adhered to.

9.	 Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted
	 The appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted that provides reliable and relevant information about the effects 

of transaction, events or conditions on the entity's financial position, financial performance or cash flows.

10.	Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the reinsurers's financial position and financial performance 
are presented truly and fairly

	 Financial Statements are truly prepared and fairly presented in accordance with the prescribed accounting standards.

11.	 Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the assets and 
for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities

	 Adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the assets and for identificaiton and mitigation against losses due to fraud, 
embezzlement and irregularities have been implemented.

12.	Declaration that financial statements have been prepared based on going concern basis
	 Fiancial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis. Management has neither any intention nor necessity to 

liquidate the company or cease the operation for foreseeable future.

13.	Declaration that the internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature and volume of the reinsurer's business
	 The internal control system is commensurate as per the size, nature and volume of business.

14.	Declaration that the reinsurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act 2049, Companies Act 2063, 
related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and reinsurer's director or with any entity in which 
reinsurer's director has interest

	 None of the transactions is conducted contrary to Insurance Act 2049, Companies Act 2063, related regulations and directions.

15.	Disclosure on any penalties levied by Beema Samiti for the particular financial year
	 None.

16.	Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by management
	 None.

•	 The liability for defined benefit obligations is recognized as the present value of the defind benefit obligation less the net total of the plan assets 
plus unrecognized actuarial gains less unrecognized past service cost and unrecognized actuarial losses.

•	 Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability Adequacy Test (LAT).

6.	 Declaration on investment made by reinsurer that are in line with prevailing laws. If not reason to be disclosed
	 Investments are made in line with the prevailing laws (Investment Directive, 2075). The details is illustrated as under :
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Annexure III
Major Financial Indicators

Fiscal Year
S.N. Particular Indicators 2077/78

1 Net worth NRs.  7,014,746,941 
2 Number of Shares Number  70,000,000 
3 Book value per shares NRs.  100.21 
4 Net Profit NRs.  9,423,811 
5 Earning per Shares (EPS) NRs.  0.13 
6 Dividend per Shares (DPS) NRs.  -   
7 Market Price per Shares (MPPS) NRs.  -   
8 Price Earning Ratio Ratio  -   
9 Return on Equity % 0.03%
10 Return on Investment % 0.176%
11 Loss Ratio {(Claim Paid + change in reserve)/ (Net Written Premium)} % 27.63%

12
Expense Ratio (Underwriting Expense including Commission/Net Written Premi-
um) % 13211.91%

11 Combined Ratio (Loss Ratio + Expense Ratio)' % 13239.54%
13 Net Insurance Premium/ Gross Insurance Premium % 100.00%
14 Net Profit/ Gross Insurance Premium % 12091.92%
15 Gross Insurance Premium/ Total Assets % 0.0011%
16 Investment & loan income/ Total investment & loan amount % 0.35%
17 Reinsurance commission/ Gross Reinsurance Premium % 0.00%
18 Management expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 1029.00%
19 Agent Related Expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 0.00%
20 Number of Agents Numbers  -   
21 Number of Branch and Sub-Branch Numbers  -   
22 Employee expenses/ Management expenses % 28.14%
23 Employee expenses/ Employee numbers  67,851 
24 Outstanding Claim Expenses/ Claim Paid % 0.00%
25 Outstanding Claim Expenses/ Number of Claim Paid % 0.00%
26 Total Number of Existing Insurance Policies Numbers  2 
27 Renewed Insurance Policy/ Total Insurance Policies last year % 0.00%
28 Number of Claim Insurance Policies/ Total Number of Policy Outstanding % 0.00%
29 Technical Provisions/ Total Equity % 0.0015%
30 Gross Premium/ Owner Equity % 0.0011%
31 Net Premium/ Equity % 0.0011%
32 Insurable Debt/ Total Equity % 0.0002%
33 Net Premium Growth Rate % 100.00%
34 Change in Gross Written Premium % 100.00%
35 Cession Ratio % 0.00%
36 Net Technical Reserve/ Average of Net Claim Paid for Last 3 Years % 0.00%
37 Liquidity Ratio % 6562.99%
38 Affiliate Ratio % 0.00%
39 (Unquoted Equities + Debtors)/ Net Total Assets % 0.00%
40 Solvency Margin % 1.40
41 Change in Equity % 100.00%
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3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @ 23,762,471

4 cGo k|ToIf cfo -
5 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e"QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf -
6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf -

hDdf cfo -s_hDdf cfo -s_ 23,926,54223,926,542

Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ # -
8 clestf{ sldzg -
9 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{ 42,099

10 ;]jf z'Ns -v"b_ $ 1,641

11 cGo k|ToIf vr{ 917

12 Joj:yfkg vr{ % 41,934

13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^ -
14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf 82,035

hDdf Joo -v_hDdf Joo -v_ 168,626168,626

15 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art= -s_ -v_gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art= -s_ -v_ 23,757,91623,757,916

cg';"rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

 

;fIfL j+zn -u'Ktf_
;~rfns

cldt df]/
;~rfns

zflxn cu|jfn  
;~rfns

z]v/ uf]N5f  
cWoIf

;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

l;tf/fd jfUn]  
ljQ k|d'v

bLks s'df/ >]i7 
sfo{sf/L lgb{]zs

cf/= r+b |z]v/g
k|d'v sfo{sf/L cl3s[t

l;=P=-8f=_;'jf]w s'df/ s0f{
k|aGw ;fem]bf/  

;'af]w Pzf]l;P6;\
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6;\
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] 

cUgL jLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa
/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ ut aif{

cfo

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ ! 18,334

2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo -
3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @ 3,036,046

4 cGo k|ToIf cfo -
5 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e"QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf -
6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf -

hDdf cfo -s_hDdf cfo -s_ 3,054,3803,054,380

Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ # -
8 clestf{ sldzg -
9 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{ 2,750

10 ;]jf z'Ns -v"b_ $ 183

11 cGo k|ToIf vr{ 917

12 Joj:yfkg vr{ % 5,500

13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^ -
14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf 9,167

hDdf Joo -v_hDdf Joo -v_ 18,51718,517

1515 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_ 3,035,8623,035,862

cg';"rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

 

;fIfL j+zn -u'Ktf_
;~rfns

cldt df]/
;~rfns

zflxn cu|jfn  
;~rfns

z]v/ uf]N5f  
cWoIf

;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

l;tf/fd jfUn]  
ljQ k|d'v

bLks s'df/ >]i7 
sfo{sf/L lgb{]zs

cf/= r+b |z]v/g
k|d'v sfo{sf/L cl3s[t

l;=P=-8f=_;'jf]w s'df/ s0f{
k|aGw ;fem]bf/  

;'af]w Pzf]l;P6;\
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6;\
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df]6/ jLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa
/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ ut aif{

cfo

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ ! -
2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo -
3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @ -
4 cGo k|ToIf cfo -
5 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e"QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf -
6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf -

hDdf cfo -s_hDdf cfo -s_ -
Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ # -
8 clestf{ sldzg -
9 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{ -
10 ;]jf z'Ns -v"b_ $ -
11 cGo k|ToIf vr{ -
12 Joj:yfkg vr{ % -
13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^ -
14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf -

hDdf Joo -v_hDdf Joo -v_ -
1515 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_ -

cg';"rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

 

;fIfL j+zn -u'Ktf_
;~rfns

cldt df]/
;~rfns

zflxn cu|jfn  
;~rfns

z]v/ uf]N5f  
cWoIf

;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

l;tf/fd jfUn]  
ljQ k|d'v

bLks s'df/ >]i7 
sfo{sf/L lgb{]zs

cf/= r+b |z]v/g
k|d'v sfo{sf/L cl3s[t

l;=P=-8f=_;'jf]w s'df/ s0f{
k|aGw ;fem]bf/  

;'af]w Pzf]l;P6;\
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6;\
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]] 

;fd'lb|s jLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa

/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ ut aif{

cfo

1 aLdf z'Ns -v"b_ ! 145,737

2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo -
3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @ 20,726,426

4 cGo k|ToIf cfo -
5 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e"QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf -
6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf -

hDdf cfo -s_hDdf cfo -s_ 20,872,16220,872,162

Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ # -
8 clestf{ sldzg -
9 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{ 39,349

10 ;]jf z'Ns -v"b_ $ 1,457

11 cGo k|ToIf vr{ -
12 Joj:yfkg vr{ % 36,434

13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^ -
14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf 72,868

hDdf Joo -v_hDdf Joo -v_ 150,109150,109

1515 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_ 20,722,05320,722,053

cg';"rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

 

;fIfL j+zn -u'Ktf_
;~rfns

cldt df]/
;~rfns

zflxn cu|jfn  
;~rfns

z]v/ uf]N5f  
cWoIf

;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

l;tf/fd jfUn]  
ljQ k|d'v

bLks s'df/ >]i7 
sfo{sf/L lgb{]zs

cf/= r+b |z]v/g
k|d'v sfo{sf/L cl3s[t

l;=P=-8f=_;'jf]w s'df/ s0f{
k|aGw ;fem]bf/  

;'af]w Pzf]l;P6;\
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6;\
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] 

OlGhlgo/L∙ jLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa
/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ ut aif{

cfo

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ ! -
2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo -
3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @ -
4 cGo k|ToIf cfo -
5 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e"QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf -
6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf -

hDdf cfo -s_hDdf cfo -s_ -
Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ # -
8 clestf{ sldzg -
9 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{ -
10 ;]jf z'Ns -v"b_ $ -
11 cGo k|ToIf vr{ -
12 Joj:yfkg vr{ % -
13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^ -
14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf -

hDdf Joo -v_hDdf Joo -v_ -
1515 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_ -

cg';"rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

 

;fIfL j+zn -u'Ktf_
;~rfns

cldt df]/
;~rfns

zflxn cu|jfn  
;~rfns

z]v/ uf]N5f  
cWoIf

;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

l;tf/fd jfUn]  
ljQ k|d'v

bLks s'df/ >]i7 
sfo{sf/L lgb{]zs

cf/= r+b |z]v/g
k|d'v sfo{sf/L cl3s[t

l;=P=-8f=_;'jf]w s'df/ s0f{
k|aGw ;fem]bf/  

;'af]w Pzf]l;P6;\
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6;\
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] 

ljljw jLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa
/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ ut aif{

cfo

1 aLdf z'Ns -v"b_ ! -
2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo -
3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @ -
4 cGo k|ToIf cfo -
5 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e"QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf -
6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf -

hDdf cfo -s_hDdf cfo -s_ -
Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ # -
8 clestf{ sldzg -
9 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{ -
10 ;]jf z'Ns -v"b_ $ -
11 cGo k|ToIf vr{ -
12 Joj:yfkg vr{ % -
13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^ -
14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf -

hDdf Joo -v_hDdf Joo -v_ -
1515 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_ -

cg';"rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

;fIfL j+zn -u'Ktf_
;~rfns

cldt df]/
;~rfns

zflxn cu|jfn  
;~rfns

z]v/ uf]N5f  
cWoIf

;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

l;tf/fd jfUn]  
ljQ k|d'v

bLks s'df/ >]i7 
sfo{sf/L lgb{]zs

cf/= r+b |z]v/g
k|d'v sfo{sf/L cl3s[t

l;=P=-8f=_;'jf]w s'df/ s0f{
k|aGw ;fem]bf/  

;'af]w Pzf]l;P6;\
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6;\
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]

afln tyf kz' aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa
/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ ut aif{

cfo

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ ! -
2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo -
3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @ -
4 cGo k|ToIf cfo -
5 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e"QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL jfkt Aoj:yf -
6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Aoj:yf -

hDdf cfo -s_hDdf cfo -s_ -
Joo

7 bfjL e'QmfgL -v"b_ # -
8 clestf{ sldzg -
9 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{ -
10 ;]jf z'Ns -v"b_ $ -
11 cGo k|ToIf vr{ -
12 Joj:yfkg vr{ % -
13 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ^ -
14 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf -

hDdf Joo -v_hDdf Joo -v_ -
1515 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] art = -s_ - -v_ -

cg';"rL ! b]lv ^ ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

 

;fIfL j+zn -u'Ktf_
;~rfns

cldt df]/
;~rfns

zflxn cu|jfn  
;~rfns

z]v/ uf]N5f  
cWoIf

;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

l;tf/fd jfUn]  
ljQ k|d'v

bLks s'df/ >]i7 
sfo{sf/L lgb{]zs

cf/= r+b |z]v/g
k|d'v sfo{sf/L cl3s[t

l;=P=-8f=_;'jf]w s'df/ s0f{
k|aGw ;fem]bf/  

;'af]w Pzf]l;P6;\
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6;\
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]

cg';"rL–! 
-s_ aLdfz'Ns -v"b_

/sd -?_

qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d s"n aLdfz'Ns k'gaL{df z'Ns e'QmfgL (Ceded) aLdfz'Ns -v"b_

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

! clUg aLdf z'Ns 18,334 18,334

@ df]6/ aLdf z'Ns - -
# xjfO{ aLdf z'Ns - -
$ ;fd'lb|s aLdf z'Ns 145,737 145,737

% OlGhLlgol/Ë aLdf z'Ns - -
^ ljlaw aLdf z'Ns - -
& kz'k+5L tyf afnL aLdf - -

hDdf MhDdf M 164,071164,071 - 164,071164,071

 
-v_ s"n aLdfz'Ns

/sd -?_

qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d k|ToIf aLdfz'Ns k|fKt k'gaL{df z'Ns (Accepted) s"n aLdfz'Ns

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

! clUg aLdf z'Ns - - 18,334 18,334

@ df]6/ aLdf z'Ns - - -
# xjfO{ aLdf z'Ns - - -
$ ;fd'lb|s aLdf z'Ns - - 145,737 145,737

% OlGhLlgol/Ë aLdf z'Ns - - - -
^ ljlaw aLdf z'Ns - - -
& kz'k+5L tyf afnL aLdf - - -

hDdfhDdf - - 164,071164,071 164,071164,071
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]

cg';"rL–@
nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo	

/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1 ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6Laf6

2 jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo 22,718,082

3 ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo

4 gful/s nufgL of]hgfaf6 cfo

5 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo

6 klAns sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/af6 nfef+z

7 cu|flwsf/ z]o/af6 nfef+z

8 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] l8j]Gr/af6 cfo

9 cGoM l6s6 las|L af6 cfo

9=1 z]o/ lg:sfzg cfDbfgL

9=2 ljljw cfDbfgL]

10 shf{af6 cfo

11 cGo lgIf]kaf6 -d'2tL afx]s_ cfo 1,044,389

12

nufgL laqmLdf gfkmf

Go"gM nufgL laqmLdf gf]S;fg

13 nufgL -v/Lb_ df gfkmf

Go"gM nufgL -v/Lb_ df gf]S;fg

14 l:y/ ;DkQL laqmLaf6 gfkmf

Go"gM l:y/ ;DkQL laqmLaf6 gf]S;fg

15 vftf ckn]vg

16 cl3Nnf jif{;+u ;DalGwt cfo

17 cGo cfo

hDdfhDdf 23,762,47123,762,471

nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfosf] afF8kmfF8

1 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] -

2 cUgL aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 3,036,046

3 df]6/ aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]

4 xjfO{ aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]

5 ;fd'lb|s aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 20,726,426

6 OlGhlgo/LË aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf -

7 ljljw aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] -

8 afln tyf kz' aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] -
hDdfhDdf 23,762,47123,762,471
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cf= j= @)&&÷&*

cg';"rL–$ 
;]jf z'Ns -v"b_

/sd -?_

qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d s"n ;]jf z'Ns s"n ;]jf z'Nsdf k'gaL{dssf] lx:;f ;]jf z'Ns -v"b_

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

! clUg aLdf z'Ns 183 - 183

@ df]6/ aLdf z'Ns - - -
# xjfO{ aLdf z'Ns - - -
$ ;fd'lb|s aLdf z'Ns 1,457 - 1,457

% OlGhLlgol/Ë aLdf z'Ns - - -
^ ljlaw aLdf z'Ns - - -
& kz'k+5L tyf afnL aLdf - - -

hDdfhDdf 1,6411,641 - 1,6411,641
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]

cg';"rL–%
Joj:yfkg vr{

/sd -?_

qm=;= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1 sd{rf/L vr{ -cg';"rL %=! adf]lhd_ 474,957

2 3/ ef8f 425,000

3 lah'nL tyf kfgL 300

4

dd{t tyf ;Def/
-s_ ejg
-v_ ;jf/L ;fwg
-u_ sfof{no pks/0f
-3_ cGo

5 ;+rf/ 4,905

6 5kfO{ tyf d;nGb 55,618
7 vr{ x'g] sfof{no ;fdfg 300
8 kl/jxg 9,870

9

e|d0f vr{ -eQf ;d]t_
-s_ cfGtl/s
-v_ j}b]lzs

10 clestf{ tflnd
11 clestf{ cGo
12 aLdfz'Ns
13 ;'/Iff vr{
14 sfg"gL tyf k/fdz{ z'Ns
15 kq klqsf tyf k':ts
16 lj1fkg tyf k|rf/ k|;f/
17 Jofkf/ k|j4{g 7,590
18 cltyL ;Tsf/
19 rGbf tyf pkxf/

20

;+rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL vr{
-s_ a}7s eQf
-v_ cGo

21

cGo ;ldlt÷pk–;ldlt ;DaGwL vr{
-s_ a}7s eQf
-v_ cGo

22 ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL vr{

23

n]vf k/LIf0f ;DaGwL vr{
-s_ n]vf k/LIf0f z'Ns 565,000
-v_ s/ n]vf k/LIf0f z'Ns 28,250
-u_ lj:t[t n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg z'Ns 28,250
-3_ cGo z'Ns
-ª_ cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f vr{
-r_ cGo vr{

24 Aofh
25 a}s rfh{ 2,415
26 z'Ns tyf b:t"/
27 Xf; s§L 85,105
28 s'l/o/
29 cGo
29=1 ljljw vr{
29=2 ;6xL 36a9 vr{ 97
29=3 jflif{s pT;j vr{

afF8kmfF8sf] nflu hDdf 1,687,6571,687,657



106
Annual Report 2020/2021k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*HIMALAYAN RE

WORLD
TAKING NEPAL TO THE

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 1,645,723

2 cUgL aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 5,500

3 ;fd'lb|s aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 36,434

4 xjfO{ aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] -
5 df]6/ aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] -
6 ljljw aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] -
7 OlGhlgo/LË aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] -
8 afln tyf kz' aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] -

hDdfhDdf 1,687,6571,687,657

cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]

cg';"rL %=! 
sd{rf/L vr{

/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1 tna 270,725

2 eQf 145,775

3 bz}| vr{

4 ;~rosf]ifdf yk 27,073

5 tflnd vr{

6 kf]zfs

7 cf}ifwf]krf/

8 aLdf

9 k]G;g tyf pkbfg Joj:yf 22,551

10 ljbf afktsf] vr{ tyf Joj:yf 8,833

11 cGo ;"ljwf jfkt vr{ tyf Aoj:yf -k'/:sf/_+

12 cGo -Hofnf_

13 cGo

hDdfhDdf 474,957474,957



107
k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&* Annual Report 2020/2021 HIMALAYAN RE

WORLD
TAKING NEPAL TO THE

c
f=j

= @
)
&

&
÷&

* 
;

fn
 c

fif
f9

 d
;

fG
ts

f]

c
g

';
"r
L –

^
c

fly
{s

 j
if{s

f] c
GT

o
d

f e
'Qm

fg
L x

'g
 a

f“s
L b

fj
L a

fk
t 

Jo
j:

y
f

/s
d
 -
?_

qm
=;

+=
aL

d
fs

f] 
ls

l;
d

r
fn

' c
f=j

=d
f 
k/

]
s
f] 
e
"Q
mfg

L 
x'g

 
af

Fs
L 
bf
jL

Ps
 c

f=j
=c

l3
 k

/]
s
f] 
e
"Q
mfg

L 
x'g

 
af

Fs
L 
bf
jL

b'O
{ c

f=j
=c

l3
 

k/
]s
f] 
e
"Q
mfg

L 
x'g

 a
fFs

L 
bf
jL

tL
g 

c
f=j

= 
jf
 ;

f] 
e
Gb

f 
c
l3

 k
/]s

f] 
e
"Q
mfg

L 
x'g

 
af

Fs
L 
bf
jL

;
[h
gf

 e
Ps

f] 
t/

 
h
fg

s
f/
Ld

f 
gc

fP
s
f] 

bf
jL
 -
c
g'd

flg
t_

e
'Q
mfg

L 
x'g

 
af

Fs
L 
h
Dd

f 
bf
jL

e
'Q
mfg

L 
x'g

 a
fFs

L 
h
Dd

f 
bf
jL

d
f 

k'g
aL

{d
s
s
f] 
lx
:;

f

e
'Q
mfg

L 
x'g

 a
fFs

L 
bf
jL

 a
fk
t 

Jo
j:

yf
 ;

Da
lGw

t 
aL

d
fs

f] 
c
fo

 
Jo

o 
lx
;
fa

d
f

1
c
Ug

L
-

2
;
fd

'lb
|s

-
3

xj
fO
{

-
4

d
f]6
/

-
5

lj
lj
w

-

6
Ol
Gh

lg
o/

LË
-

7
kz

'k+5
L 
t
y
f 
af

n
L

-
h
Dd
f

h
Dd
f

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-



108
Annual Report 2020/2021k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*HIMALAYAN RE

WORLD
TAKING NEPAL TO THE

cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]

cg';"rL–&
cfoJoo lx;fax?af6 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] /sd

/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

! cUgL aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] 3,035,862

@ ;fd'lb|s aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] 20,722,053

# xjfO{ aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] -
$ df]6/ aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] -
% OlGhlgo/LË aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] -
^ ljljw aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] -
& kz'k+5L tyf afnL aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] -

hDdfhDdf 23,757,91623,757,916

cg';"rL–*
Joj:yf lkmtf{	

/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

! nufgLdf gf]S;fgsf] nflu Joj:yf lkmtf{ -
@ shf{df gf]S;fgsf] nflu Joj:yf lkmtf{

# z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf lkmtf{

$ cGo Joj:yf lkmtf{

hDdfhDdf -

cg';"rL–(
ckn]vg vr{x?	

/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

! k|f/lDes vr{x? 7,151,000

@ k"j{ ;+rfng vr{x?

# k/ ;fl/Psf vr{x?

$ ckn]vg ul/Psf] nufgL

% ckn]vg ul/Psf] shf{

^ ckn]vg ul/Psf] cf;fdL

& cGo ckn]vg

hDdfhDdf 7,151,0007,151,000
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]

cg';"rL (s
z]o/ ;DaGwL vr{

/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; jif{ ut jif{

! z]o/ lgZsf;g vr{ - -
@ z]o/ /lhi6«];g vr{ - -
# z]o/ ;"lrs/0f vr{ - -
$ nfef+z ljt/0f vr{ - -
% z]o/ ;DaGwL cGo vr{ -

hDdf -

cg';"rL–!)
cGo vr{ tyf jLdf ;]jf z'Ns

/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

! b08 hl/jfgf - -
@ ljnDa z'Ns hl/jfgf -
# ;]jf z'Ns -:jb]zL sDkgLnfO{ lt/]sf]_ 1,457

$ cGo bfjL

% cGo sldzg

hDdf 1,4571,457

 
cg';"rL–!!
gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf

/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

!= nufgLdf gf]S;fgLsf]	nflu Joj:yf -
@= shf{df gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf - -

#= z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf - -
$ cGo Joj:yf -a}Fs lx;fa gldn]sf] /sd_ - -

hDdfhDdf -
 
cg';"rL– !@
aLdf sf]if

/sd -?_

qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d jif{sf] z'?df aLdf sf]if gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] jif{sf] cGTodf aLdf sf]if

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

1 cUgL - 615,821 615,821

2 ;fd'lb|s - 4,203,446 4,203,446

3 xjfO - - -
4 df]6/ - - -
5 OlGhlgo/LË - - -
6 ljljw - - -
7 kz'k+5L tyf afnL - - -

hDdf MhDdf M - 4,819,2684,819,268 4,819,2684,819,268
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]

cg';"rL–!#
-s_ z]o/ k"“hL

/sd -?_

qm=;+ ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

!= clws[t k"FhL

s_ ?=!))= b/sf] @!),))),))) yfg OSo"6L z]o/ 21,000,000,000

v_ ?============b/sf]====yfg ckl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/

u_  ?========== b/sf] ======  yfg kl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/

@= hf/L k"FhL

s_ ?=!))= b/sf] &),))),))) yfg OSo"6L z]o/ 7,000,000,000

v_ ?============b/sf]====yfg ckl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/

u_  ?========== b/sf] ======  yfg kl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/

#= r'Qmf k"FhL

s_ ?=!))= b/sf] &),))),))) yfg OSo"6L z]o/ 7,000,000,000

Go"g e'QmfgL k|fKt x'g afFsL ?==== b/sf]
===yfg OSo"6L z]o/

v_ ?============b/sf]====yfg ckl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/

u_  ?========== b/sf] ======  yfg kl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/

3_ af]g; z]o/af6 cfPsf] km|ofS;g z]o/

$= ;+:yfks z]o/sf nflu clu|d e'QmfgL - -
hDdfhDdf 7,000,000,0007,000,000,000

v_ z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ;+/rgf
/sd -?_

z]o/wgL o; aif{ ut aif{

;fwf/0f z]o/ ;+Vof :jfldTjsf] Ü ;fwf/0f z]o/ ;+Vof :jfldTjsf] Ü

;+:yfks g]kfnL ;+ul7t ;+:yfx?

g]kfnL ;+ul7t ;+:yfx? 70,000,000 100%
g]kfnL gful/s - - -
ljb]zL - - -
hDdfhDdf 70,000,00070,000,000 100100%

;j{ ;fwf/0f - - - -
cGo - - - -
s"ns"n 70,000,00070,000,000 100100%
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-u_ Ps k|ltzt jf a9L z]o/ :jfldTj ePsf z]o/wgLx?sf] ljj/0f
/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

:jfldTj sf] Ü /sd -?_ :jfldTjsf] Ü /sd -?_

1 PDa/ k|f]e]i6d]G6 k|f=ln= 9=69Ü 678,500,000

2 g]kfn a}Fs lnld6]8 7=14Ü 500,000,000

3 /fli6«o jfl0fHo a}Fs lnld6]8 7=14Ü 500,000,000

4 OlGkmlgl6 xf]lN8Ë;\ k|f=ln= 6=43Ü 450,000,000

5 hubDaf df]6;{ k|f=ln= 4=57Ü 320,000,000

6 u0fklt jg:klt k|f=ln= 3=21Ü 225,000,000

7 hubDaf l:6n;\ k|f=ln= 3=14Ü 220,000,000

8 ljsf; b'u/ 3=14Ü 220,000,000

9 x+;/fh x'nf;r+b P08 sDkgL k|f=ln= 2=86Ü 200,000,000

10 :ofk|mf]g l;s] OGe]i6d]G6 k|f=ln= 2=86Ü 200,000,000

11 cf/Pd;L sG:6«S;g P08 Oge]i6d]G6 k|f=ln= 2=14Ü 150,000,000

12 ;lzsfGt cu|jfn 2=14Ü 150,000,000

13 Ps8{ Sofklkmg k|f=ln= 1=93Ü 135,000,000

14 c6n Soflk6n k|f=ln= 1=93Ü 135,000,000

15 sflnsf lkmgsf]k{ k|f=ln= 1=93Ü 135,000,000

16 sfeL{ Unf]an k|f=ln= 1=93Ü 135,000,000

17 chGtf xf]lN8Ë;\ k|f=ln= 1=43Ü 100,000,000

18 ljsfz h+u axfb'/ /f0ff 1=43Ü 100,000,000

19 s}nfz l;/f]lxof 1=43Ü 100,000,000

20 s[lt Pk]S; k|f=ln= 1=43Ü 100,000,000

21 /fx'n s'df/ cu|jfn 1=43Ü 100,000,000

22 /fh]z xf8{jo/ k|f=ln= 1=43Ü 100,000,000

23 ;+bLk s'df/ cu|jfn 1=43Ü 100,000,000

24 ;flndf/ Oge]i6d]G6 k|f=ln= 1=43Ü 100,000,000

25 ;f}o{ l;d]G6 OG8l:6«h k|f=ln= 1=43Ü 100,000,000

26 plHhjg dr{]G6 k|f=ln= 1=43Ü 100,000,000

27 cf]G8/ e]Gr;{ k|f=ln= 1=43Ü 100,000,000

28 PS;k|]; OGe]i6d]G6 k|f=ln= 1=29Ü 90,000,000

29 sfdw]g' OGe]i6d]G6 k|f=ln= 1=29Ü 90,000,000

30 kz'klt d'/f/sf 1=04Ü 72,500,000

31 lzl/if s'df/ d'/f/sf 1=04Ü 72,500,000

s"ns"n 82=5582=55Ü 5,778,500,0005,778,500,000
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]

cg';"rL–!$
hu]8f tyf sf]if
	 /sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1 :yug s/ hu]8f

2 aLdf hu]8f

3 k"FhLut hu]8f

4 ljz]if hu]8f

5 z]o/ lk|ldod

6 k|:tfljt af]gz z]o/

7 k"FhLs[t x'g afFsL af]g; z]o/

8 Gffkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gfkmf 4,146,696

hDdfhDdf 4,146,6964,146,696

cg';"rL–!%
dxf–ljklQ hu]8f	

/sd -?_

jif{sf] z'?df dxf–ljklQ hu]8f gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] jif{sf] cGTodf dxf–ljklQ hu]8f

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{

460,744 460,744

- - -
hDdfhDdf 460,744460,744 460,744460,744

cg';"rL–!^
ltg{ af“sL bL3{sfnLg C0f tyf ;fk6L	

/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

! l8j]Gr/÷a08 - -
@ a}+s - -
# ljQLo ;+:yf - -
$ cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ - -

hDdfhDdf - -
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]

cg';"rL–!&

l:y/ ;DklQ ljj/0f
/sd -?_

ljj/0f k/n df]n Xf; s§L v'b df]n

z'?  
df}Hbft

o; jif{  
yk]sf]

o; jif{ 
36]sf]

hDdf ut  
jif{;Dd

o; jif{ laqmL÷
;dfof]hg

hDdf o; jif{ 
;Ddsf]

Uft jif{ 
;Ddsf]

lk|m xf]N8 hldg

ejg

kmlg{r/ tyf lkmS;\r;{

sfof{no ;fdfg

sDKo"6/ tyf ;"rgf k|ljwL 
pks/0f

7,837,000 7,837,000 - 43,310 43,310 7,793,690

cb[Zo ;DklQ -;ˆ6\j]o/_ 2,542,500 2,542,500 - 41,795 41,795 2,500,705

;jf/L ;fwg

lnh xf]N8 ;DklQ

cGo -k|s[lt v'nfpg]_

hDdf 10,379,500 - 10,379,500 85,105 - 85,105 10,294,395

lgdf{)fflwg k"hLut vr{lgdf{)fflwg k"hLut vr{ - -
s"ns"n 10,379,50010,379,500 - 10,379,50010,379,500 85,10585,105 - 85,10585,105 10,294,39510,294,395
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]

cg';"rL–!*
-s_ nufgL

/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

-s_ bL3{sflng nufgL M

1 ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6L -
2 jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k 4,050,000,000

3 ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k -
4 gful/s nufgL of]hgf

5 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k

6 klAns sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ -cg';"rL !*=! adf]lhd_

7 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/ -
8 cGo M -

aLdf k|j4{g ;ldlt

s]o/ /]l6ª -g]kfn_ ln=

g]kfn k"jf{wf/ ljsfz a}Fs

l;l6hG; a}Fs Do"rn km08

hDdf MhDdf M 4,050,000,0004,050,000,000

-v_ cNksflng nufgL M

1 ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6L

2 jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k 2,450,000,000

3 ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k - -

4 gful/s nufgL of]hgf

5 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k -
6 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/

7 jfl0fHo a}+ssf] Aofh k|fKt x'g] cGo lgIf]k 250,986,201

8 ljsf; a}+ssf Aofh k|fKt x'g]] cGo lgIf]k

9 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] Aofh k|fKt x'g] cGo lgIf]k

10 cGo Aofh k|fKt x'g] nufgL

hDdf MhDdf M 2,700,986,2012,700,986,201

s"ns"n 6,750,986,2016,750,986,201

cg';"rL !*=!
z]o/df nufgL	

/sd -?_

qm=;+=

!

@

#

hDdfhDdf - - - -
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]

cg';"rL–!(
gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft	

/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

! gub df}Hbft - -

hDdfhDdf - -
@ a}+s df}Hbft

jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] df}Hbft 243,219,316

ljsf; a}+sx?sf] df}Hbft

ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] df}Hbft

cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_

hDdfhDdf 243,219,316243,219,316
s"ns"n 243,219,316243,219,316

cg';"rL–@)
cGo shf{	

/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

bL3{sflng M

clestf{nfO{ shf{

sd{rf/LnfO{ shf{

cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_

hDdfhDdf

cNksflng M

clestf{nfO{ shf{

sd{rf/LnfO{ shf{ -
cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ -

hDdfhDdf -
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]

cg';"rL–@!
cGo ;DklQ	

/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1 nufgLaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL cfo 192,123

2 shf{af6 k|fKt x'g afFsL Aofh

3 cGo aLdsaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL 14,625

4 k'gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL

5 ljljw cf;fdL 137,781

6 clu|d e'QmfgL

7 sd{rf/L k]ZsL

8 cGo k]ZsL 9,902,500

9 w/f}6L

10

c;'n x'g afFsL aLdfz'Ns

Go"g M c;'n x'g afFsL aLdf z'Ns d'NtjL -suspense_

1111 cGocGo

11=1 clu|d cfos/ 3,564,368

11=2 :yug s/ ;+Dklt

11=3 gful/s nufgL sf]if -pkbfg jfkt_

12 ;'g rfFbLsf] l;Ssf

13 cGo -hLjg ljefuaf6 lng afFsL_

14 cGo -Loss and Premium Reserve_

hDdfMhDdfM 13,811,39813,811,398   
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]

cg';"rL–@@
rfn' bfloTj	

/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1 clestf{nfO{ lbg afFsL

2 cGo aLdsnfO{ lbg afFsL

3 k'gaL{dsnfO{ lbg afFsL

4 cNksflng ;fk6L

5 aLdfz'Ns w/f}6L 1,060,619

6 k"0f{ ljj/0f gv'n]sf] aLdfz'Ns

7 ljljw ;fx" 885,380

8 ;xfos÷xf]lN8Ë sDkgLnfO{ lbg afFsL

9 >f]tdf s§f ul/Psf] s/ ltg{ afFsL 209,621

10 d"No clej[l4 s/ ltg{ afFsL

11 cfos/ ltg{ afFsL

12 ;]jf z'Ns ltg{ afFsL 1,641

13 sd{rf/LnfO{ lbg afFsL 413,498

14 ;+rfnsnfO{ lbg afFsL

15 e"Qmflg lbg jf+ls nfef+z -l8le8]08_

1616 cGocGo

16=1 n]vfk/LIf0f z"Ns 613,250

16=2 ;'[/If0f w/f}6L

16=3 :yug s/ bfloTj 211,828 -
16=3 sd{rf/L ;+ro sf]if 54,145

hDdfhDdf 3,449,9823,449,982

cg';"rL–@#
c;dfKt hf]lvd jfktsf] bfloTj Joj:yf	

/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{

1 cUgL aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f 9,167

2 ;fd'lb|s aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f

rfn' cf=a=sf] 72,868

Ps cf=a= cl3sf]

b"O{ cf=a= cl3sf]

hDdfhDdf 72,86872,868

3 df]6/ aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f

4 xjfO{ aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f

5 OlGhlgo/LË aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f

6 ljljw aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f

4 kz'k+5L tyf afnL aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f

hDdfhDdf 82,03582,035
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ljQLo ljj/0f;+u ;DalGwt k|d'v n]vf gLltx? M 

sDkgLsf] kl/ro M

lxdfnog l/OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8 -o;kl5 sDkgL elgPsf]_ g]kfnsf] sDkgL P]g, @)^# adf]lhd ldlt @)&* ;fn h]7 @# ut] 

sDkgL /lhi6«f/ sfof{nodf btf{ eO{ g]kfndf :yfkgf ePsf] bf]>f] k'gaL{df sDkgL xf] . o; sDkgLn] aLdf If]qsf] lgofds 

lgsfo aLdf ;ldltaf6 ldlt @)&*÷)#÷@@ df k'gaL{dssf] k|df0fkq k|fKt u/L ldlt @)&*÷)#÷#! b]lv ljlwjt\ ?kdf 

cfˆgf] sf/f]af/ z'ef/De u/]sf] xf] .

!= ljQLo ljj/0f tof/Lsf cfwf/x? M
	 sDkgLsf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? P]ltxfl;s nfut cjwf/0ffsf] cfwf/df :ki6 ?kdf cGoyf pNn]v ul/Psf]df afx]s k|f]wefjL 

-Accural_ cfwf/df n]vfs+g u/L n]vfsf ;j{dfGo l;4fGt tyf gLltx?, nfu"x'g] xb;Dd g]kfn n]vfdfg dfkb08 tyf 

jLdf P]g @)$(, aLdf lgodfjnL @)$( / jLdf ;ldltn] hf/L u/]sf] ljQLo lgb]{lzsf cg";f/ tof/ kfl/Psf 5g\ .

	 pk/f]Qmfg";f/ aLdf ;ldltn] hf/L u/]sf] ljQLo lgb]{lzsf cg';f/ cfly{s ljj/0fx? Tfof/ ubf{ g]kfn n]vfdfg kfngf  

gePsf n]vfÍgx? ;DalGwt lzif{sdf v"nf;f ul/Psf] 5 .

 

	 g]kfn rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 ;+:yf4f/f hf/L g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bg dfg -NFRS_ ;Dk'0f{ aLdf tyf k"gaL{df sDkgLx?nfO{ 

cf=j=@)&#÷&$ b]lv clgjfo{ ?kdf nfu' ul/Psf] ;Gbe{df o; sDkgLn] ;f]xL cg"?k cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] ljQLo ljj/0f  

g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bg dfg cg";f/ 5"6\6} tof/ u/L k]z ul/Psf] 5 .

	 ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 ljQLo ljj/0fsf] :jLs[lt 
	 cfly{s jif{ @)&& ;fn >fj0f ! ut] b]lv @)&* ;fn cfiff9 #! ut] ;Ddsf] ;+nUg adf]lhdsf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? o; 

sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&*÷)%÷#) sf] a}7saf6 kfl/t ul/Psf] 5 .

@= l:y/ ;DklQ n]vfÍg gLltM 
	 l:y/ ;DklQnfO{ nfut d'Nodf n]vfÍg ug]{ gLlt cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 . l:y/ ;DklQnfO{ jt{dfg cj:yf;Dd Nofpgsf] 

nflu nfu]sf ;Dk"0f{ vr{nfO{ ;dfj]z u/L l:y/ ;DklQ k'+hLs/0f ug{] ul/Psf] 5 . l:y/ ;DklQdf tTkZrft\ ePsf  

vr{x?nfO{ ;DklQsf] klxrfg ug{] dfkb08 k'/f ePsf] cj:yfdf dfq ;DklQsf] ?kdf klxrfg ug{] ul/Psf] 5 . ;DklQdf 

klxrfg ug{] cfjZos dfkb08 k'/f gug{] To:tf vr{nfO{ dd{t tyf ;Def/ vr{ n]vL gfkmf tyf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf  

n]vfª\sg ug{] lglt cjnDag ug{] ul/Psf] 5 . 

#= x|f; s§L gLltM 
	 sDkgLsf] l:y/ ;DklQx?df Joj:yfkgn] cg"dfg u/]sf] jf:tljs pkof]lutf cfo" -Effective Useful Life_ sf] cfwf/df 

;db/ k|0ffnL -Straight Line Method_ sf] cfwf/df x|f; s6\6L n]vf+sg ug{] lglt cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 .

qm=;+= l:y/ ;DklQsf] ljj/0f jf:tljs pkof]lutf cfo"

! ejg @)

@ lnhxf]N8 ;DklQ lnh cjwL

# sfof{no ;fdfg $

$ kmlg{r/ tyf lkmS;r/ $

% ;jf/L ;fwg %

^ cGo ;DklQ $

& cb[Zo ;DklQ -;km\6j]o/_ %
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$=	 kF'hLj[mt gul/g] ;DklQx? ;DaGwL n]vfÍg gLlt M 
	 ?= !),))).– ;Ddsf] d'No kg{] ;fdfgx?nfO{ k'+hLut gu/L vr{ ul/Psf] jif{df vr{ n]vfÍg ul/g] lglt lnOPsf] 5 .

%=	 cfos/ Joj:yf tyf af+8kmf+8 gLltM 
	 rfn'jif{ cfos/ 
	 cfos/ P]g @)%* cg';f/ rfn'jif{sf] cfos/ u0fgf ul/Psf] 5 . tyflk ljQLo ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf] s/, s/ 

n]vfk/LIf0f tyf cfGtl/s /fhZj sfof{noaf6 lgwf{/0f ul/Psf] s/ eGbf km/s x"g ;Sg]5 .

	 :yug s/ 
	 ;DklQ / bfloTjsf] s/ cfwf/ tyf ;f]sf] ljQLo ljj/0fdf pNn]lvt /sd aLrsf] c:yfoL km/sdf -Timing Differences_ 

g]kfn n]vfdfg cg';f/ :yug s/sf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . jf;nftsf] ldltdf k|rlnt / ;DalGwt :yug s/ ;DklQ 

c;'n pk/ ubf{ jf :yug s/ jfktsf] bfloTj km/s kmf/s ubf{ nfu' x'g] s/sf] b/ / sfg"g cg';f/ :yug s/sf] /sd 

lgwf{/0f ul/Psf] 5 . g]kfn n]vfdfgn] lglb{i6 u/] adf]lhd ljQLo ljj/0fdf :yug s/nfO{ cnUu} k|:t"t ug"{kg{] eP 

tfklg o; ljQLo ljj/0fdf :yug s/ ;DkQL tyf bfloTjnfO{ ;dfof]hg u/L cGo ;DklQ jf bfloTjdf b]vfOPsf] 5 .

^=	 nufgL n]vfÍg gLltM 
-s_ ;/sf/L artkq / C0fkqdf nufgL n]vfÍg gLlt 

-c_ g]kfn ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt C0fkqdf ul/Psf] nufgLnfO{ clÍt d"No (Face Value) jf k/n d"No dWo] h'g 36L 

5 ;f]xL d"Nodf n]vf+sg ul/g] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

-cf_ v08 -c_ adf]lhd ul/Psf] nufgLsf] clGtd d"No eGbf k/n d"No a9L ePdf To:tf] a9L /sdnfO{ :yug ul/Psf] 

vr{ (Deferred Expenditure)sf] ?kdf n]vfÍg u/L ;f] vr{ nfO{ To:tf] nufgLsf] cjlw leq ;dfg'kflts cfwf/df 

(Pro-rata Basis)df ckn]vg ul/g] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

-O_ v08 -c_ jdf]lhd ul/Psf] nufgLsf] cl°t d"No eGbf k/n d"No sd ePdf To:tf] km/s /sdnfO{ nufgL cjlw leq 

;dfg'kflts cfwf/df nufgLaf6 cfosf] ?kdf n]vfÍg ul/g] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . 

-O{_ v08 -c_ adf]lhdsf art kq jf C0fkqsf] n]vfÍg ul/Psf] d"No eGbf ahf/ d"No sd x'g uPdf To:tf] km/s 

/sd a/fa/ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf (Provision)ul/g] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . 

-v_ a}+s / ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kdf nufgL n]vfÍg gLlt M 
	 a}+s / ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k jf gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] nufgL of]hgfx?df ul/Psf] nufgLnfO{ ;f+jf /sddf 

n]vf+sg ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . t/ To:tf] nufgLsf] Dofb ;dfKtL kl5 s'g} sf/0fjz tTsfn lkmtf{ x'g g;Sg] cj:yf 

>[hgf ePsf] v08df To:tf] nufgL /sdsf] a/fa/ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf ul/g] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . 

-u_ klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] z]o/df nufgL n]vfÍg gLlt M
	 klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] z]o/df ul/Psf] nufgLnfO{ k/n d'Nodf n]vfÍg ug{] lglt lnOPsf] 5 . k/n d'No eGbf ahf/ 

d'No sd eP o:tf] /sdsf] zt k|ltzt Joj:yf ug{] lglt lnOPsf] 5 .

	 aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb{]zg adf]lhd ;'lrs[t sDkgLsf] z]o/sf] ahf/ d'Nodf ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] sf/0fn] ;[hgf ePsf] 

nfenfO{ n]vf+sg ul/Psf] 5}g .

&=	 ;6xL 36a9 ;dfof]hg gLltM
	 ljb]zL d"b|fdf ul/Psf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ g]kfn n]vfdfg !! cg";f/ sf/f]jf/ ePsf] ldltdf sfod ljlgdo b/ cg'?k g]kfnL d'b|fdf 

?kfGt/0f u/L n]vf+sg ug{] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . ljb]zL d"b«fdf /x]sf] ;DklQ Pj+ bfloTjx?nfO{ jif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] ljlgdo 

b/n] ?kfGt/0f ug{] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . lng' lbg' kg{] /sdnfO{ jif{sf] clGtddf jf e'QmfgL lnbf jf lbFbf sf] lbgsf] ljlgdo 

b/sf] cfwf/df km/s kg{ hfg] /sdnfO{ ljlgoddf gfkmf jf gf]S;fg lx;fadf b]vfpg] lglt lnOPsf] 5 .
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*=	 aLdfz'Ns cfDbfgL n]vfÍg gLltM
	 sDkgLn] k|f]befjL cfwf/df (accrual basis) aLdfz'Ns cfDbfgL n]vfÍg ug]{ gLlt cjnDag u/]sf] 5 . olb aLdfz'Ns 

Psjif{ eGbf a9L cjlwsf] nflu Psd'i7 k|fKt ePdf klxnf] jif{sf] nflu x'g cfpg] aLdfz'Ns cfDbfgL afwL afsL /x]sf] 

/sd w/f}6Lsf] ?kdf /fVg] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . dfyL pNn]v u/] adf]lhd w/f}6Lsf] ?kdf /flvPsf] /sdaf6 kl5Nnf 

jif{x?df aLdf cjlwsf] ;dfg'kflts ?kdf aLdfz'Ns cfDbfgL afFlwg] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . 

-s_ :jb]zL tyf ljb]zL jLdfz"Nssf] cfDbfgLsf] xsdf sDkgLn] u|x0f ug{] hf]lvd bfloTj a/fa/sf] jLdfz"NsnfO{ sDkgLsf] 

cfodf u0fgf ug{] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

(=	 k"gaL{df sldzg cfDbfgL n]vfÍg gLltM 
	 k'gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt sldzg tyf d'gfkmf sldzg -Profit Commission_ nfO{ k|f]befjL cfwf/df (accrual basis) df 

n]vfÍg ug]{ gLlt cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 . 

!)=	cGo cfo n]vfÍg tyf af+8kmf+8 gLlt M 
	 sDkgLn] aLdfz'Ns tyf cGo k|ToIf cfDbfgL afx]ssf cfDbfgL ;DaGwdf b]xfo adf]lhd ug{] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 M

	 sDkgLsf] nufgLaf6 k|fKt cfDbfgL nufot aLdf ;ldltsf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;DaGwL lgb]{zgsf] kl/lzi6 @ sf] cg';"rL @ 

adf]lhdsf cfDbfgLx?nfO{ af+8kFmf8 ug'{ kg]{ s'n cfDbfgLsf] ?kdf lng] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

!!=	 shf{ n]vfÍg gLltM 
!!=!	k|rlnt sfg"gL Joj:yf adf]lhd sDkgLn] shf{ k|bfg ubf{ To:tf] shf{ c;'nL x'g] kof{Kt cfwf/ v8f u/L shf{nfO{ 

;f+jf /sddf b]vfOg] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

!!=@	lgb]{zg !!=! adf]lhd k|bfg ul/Psf] shf{ lgis[o ePdf ;f] shf{ a/fa/ /sd Joj:yf ul/g] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

!@=	 Joj:yfkg vr{ afF8kmFf8 gLltM 
	 sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg vr{nfO{ aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd hDdf Aoj:yfkg vr{sf] bz k|ltzt / gAa] k|ltzt 

/sdnfO qmdzM gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa / cfo Aoo lx;fadf af+8kmf+8 ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . ;f] k|of]hgsf] nflu ;DalGwt 

aLdf Joj;fosf] k|ToIf aLdfz"Nsdf clestf{ sldzg s6\6f u/L x"g cfpg] /sdnfO{ To; aLdf Joj;fosf] ef/ dfGg] 

ul/Psf] 5 .

!#=	 aLdf bfjL e'QmfgL vr{ n]vfÍg gLlt M
	 sDkgLn] bfjLsf] nfut u0fgf ubf{ jLdsn] hf/L u/]sf] jLdfn]v adf]lhdsf] e'QmfgL ug'{ kg]{ /sd tyf ;f] bfjL 

km5of{}6sf nflu sDkgLsf kbflwsf/L tyf sd{rf/Lx?n] u/]sf sfd;+u ;DaGwLt vr{ afx]s cfjZos k/fdz{ tyf 

sfg"gL vr{ ;d]t ;dfj]z u/L k"gjL{df ;Dem}ftfdf pNn]v eP adf]lhdsf] vr{ n]vfªsg ug]{ gLlt canDag ul/Psf] 

5 . 

!$= aLdf bfjL afkt bfloTj Joj:yf n]vfÍg gLltM 
	 jLdf lgodfjnL @)$( bkmf !%-3_ sf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf Joj;fo k|bfg ug{] ;Dk'0f{ aLdsx?sf] 

e"QmfgL x"g af+sL bfaL dWo] o; sDkgLsf] lx:;f a/fa/ tyf o; sDkgLn] P]lR5s k"gaL{df dfkm{t :jLsf/ u/]sf] 

Joj;fosf] e"QmfgL x"g af+sL s'n bfjL /sdsf] !!% k|ltzt /sd Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 . 

!%= v'b gfkmf af+8kmf+8 gLltM 
	 sDkgLsf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 cfPsf] v"b gfkmfaf6 :yug s/ hu]8f -Deferred Tax Reserve_ jfktsf] /sd 

;dfof]hg u/L af+sL /sdsf] %) k|ltzt /sd aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd aLdf sf]ifsf] /sd r"Qmf k'+hL a/fa/ 

geP;Dd aLdf sf]ifdf hDdf ug{] lglt lnOPsf] 5 . k|To]s lsl;dsf] aLdf sf]ifdf cfo Joo lx;faaf6 cfPsf] artsf] 

cg"kft / gf]S;fg cfPdf z'Go a/fa/sf] /sd  /fvL af+8kmf+8 ul/Psf] 5 . af+sLsf] %) k|ltzt /sd af+8kmf+8sf] nflu 

pknAw /sd egL gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf hgfOg] 5 .
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!^= sd{rf/L vr{x? n]vfs+g gLltM
	 cNksfnLg sd{rf/L vr{x? h:t} tna, eQfnfO{ sd{rf/Ln] ;]jf k|bfg u/]sf] sf/0f Ifltk'lt{ k|fKt ug{] clwsf/ l;h{gf 

ePsf] dfgL ;DalGwt cfly{s jif{df gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf vr{ b]vfpg] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . lb3{sfnLg sd{rf/L vr{x? 

h:t} pkbfg, ljbf tyf cGo ;'ljwf jfkt e'QmfgL ug'{kg]{ cjsfz e'QmfgL bfloTj sd{rf/L ljlgodfjnLdf pNn]v u/] 

adf]lhd k|f]befjL cfwf/df gfkmf gf]S;fgdf vr{ hgfO{ ;f] /sd a/fa/sf] Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 .

	 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa cGtu{tsf] s/ cl3sf] v'b gfkmfsf] !) k|ltzt a/fa/sf] /sd sd{rf/L af]g; jfktsf] Joj:yf 

ug{] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

	 sDkgLn] lgoldt ?kdf ;+ro sf]if jfktsf] bfloTjx? lg;u{sf] nflu /sd hDdf ub{} cfPsf] 5 . oL nfex? 

lglb{i6÷kl/eflift of]ubfg of]hgf -Defined Contribution Plan_ x"g\ / o;df sDkgLsf] bfloTj sf]ifdf of]ubfgsf nflu 

;xdlt u/]sf] c+ssf] xb;Dd dfq x"G5 . 

	 pkbfg bfloTj jfktsf] /sd gful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] pkbfg sf]ifdf hDdf ug{] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

!&=	z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf gLltM 
	 z+sf:kb cf;fdL, v/fa nufgL tyf ;+s6u|:t a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?df ePsf df}HbftnfO{ ztk|ltzt Joj:yf u/L 

gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa cGtu{t vr{df n]vfs+g ug{] gLlt canDag ul/Psf] 5 . pQm Joj:yf ul/Psf] /sd k|fKt ePdf 

k|fKt ePsf] cfly{s jif{df Joj:yf lkmtf{ cGtu{t cfDbfgL hgfpg] gLlt ckgfOPsf] 5 . 

!*=	ckn]vg vr{ n]vfÍg gLltM
	 ;/sf/L C0fkqsf] vl/bdf e'QmfgL ul/Psf] lk|ldod /sdnfO{ ;f] C0fkqsf] e'QmfgL cjlw leq ckn]vg ul/g] gLlt 

lnOPsf] 5 . 

!(=	k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL M 
	 cfwf/e't k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL lgsfNbf s'g} tf]lsPsf] cjlwdf z]o/wgLx?nfO{ k|fKt x'g] s'n gfkmf jf gf]S;fgnfO{ ;f] 

cjlwdf laBdfg s'n z]o/ ;+Vofn] efu ul/Psf] 5 . 

@)= t'ngfTds hfgsf/L M
	 sDkgLsf] ;ldIff jif{ / cl3Nnf] jif{sf] ;Dk'0f{ cfo, Joo, ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] t"ngfTds hfgsf/L pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 . 

@!= Joj;fo v08sf] ljj/0f M 
	 sDkgLn] k|of]hgdf NofPsf] ljleGg lsl;dsf] ;]jf / zt{ ;lxtsf] k"gjL{df of]hgfnfO{ ljleGg pko'Qm Joj;fo v08df 

(Business Segment) /fvL ;f]xL cg';f/ cnu–cnu cfo Joo lx;fj tof/ ul/Psf] 5 . z]o/ k'+hL / l:y/ ;DklQsf] 

xsdf ;a} z]o/ k'+hL / l:y/ ;DklQnfO{ lghL{jg Joj:ffo cGtu{t k|:t"t ul/Psf] 5 . 

@@=  cGo gLltx?
s_ c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f
	 aLdf lgodfjnL, @)$( sf] lgod !%-v_ sf] Joj:yf adf]lhd k|To]s aLdf Joj;fosf] v'b aLdf z"Nssf] %) k|ltzt 

/sd c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8fdf b]vfOPsf] 5 . o;/L Joj:yf ul/Psf] /sdnfO{ cfufdL cfly{s jif{df cfDbfgL hgfO{Psf] 

5 . t/ ;fd'lb|s aLdfsf] xsdf o;/L Joj:yf ul/Psf] /sdnfO{ # jif{ kl5sf] cfly{s jif{df cfDbfgL hgfO{Psf] 5 .

v_ dxfljklQ hu]8f sf]if
	 aLdf ;ldltaf6 hf/L lgb{]zg adf]lhd af+8kmf+8sf] nflu pknAw /sdsf] !) k|ltzt a/fa/sf] /sdnfO{ dxfljklQ hu]8f 

sf]ifdf Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . o;/L dxfljklQ hu]8f sf]ifdf ul/Psf] /sdnfO{ aLdf ;ldltsf] :jLs[lt kZrft e'sDk, 

af9L klx/f] h:tf dxfljklQaf6 ;[hgf x"g] bfaL km5\of{}6sf nflu pkof]u ug{ ;lsG5 .
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ljQLo ljj/0f;+u ;DalGwt n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx?M  

!= ;Defljt bfloTjx? M 
c_	 sDkgLsf] s'g} r'Qmf jf e'QmfgL x'g af+sL nufgL÷/sd 5}g . 

cf_	 sDkgLn] s'g} k|Tofe"lt÷k|lta4tf hf/L u/]sf] 5}g . 

O_	 sDkgLdf k"gaL{df cGtu{t eGbf afx]saf6 cGo s'g} bfjL k/]sf] 5}g . 

O{_	 sDkgLn] s'g} klg Uof/]06L lbPsf] 5}g . 

p_	 o; jif{ sDkgLsf] cGo s'g} bfloTj 5}g . 

@=	 ;DklQdf ;Lldttf tyf ljjfbx?
	 sDkgLsf] ;DklQdf s'g} ;Lldttf tyf ljjfbx? cfPsf 5}gg\ . 

#=	 shf{ tyf nufgLdf s'g} klg k|lta4tf ul/Psf] 5}g . 	

$=	 nufgL;+u ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx? 
	 c_ v/Lb ul/Psf] ;DklQsf] :jfldTj k|fKt x'g af+sL 5}g . 

	 cf_ laqmL ul/Psf] ;DklQsf] e'QmfgL k|fKt x'g af+sL 5}g . 

%=	 sDkgLsf] nufgL ljj/0f 
	 sDkgLsf] o; jif{sf] nufgL ljj/0f lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .

qm=;+= ljj/0f /sd -?_

! Jffl0fHo a}+ssf] d"2tL lgIf]k ^,%)),))),)))÷–

@ jfl0fHo a}+ssf] Aofh k|fKt x"g] cGo lgIf]k @%),(*^,@)!÷–

s'n ^,&%),(*^,@)!÷–

^=	 a}+s lx;fa ldnfg 
	 sDkgLsf] ljQLo ljj/0fdf pNn]v u/] adf]lhdsf] a}+s df}Hbftsf] ;DalGwt a}+saf6 ;dy{g lnO sDkgLsf] lx;fa;+u 

ldnfg ul/Psf] 5 . 

&=	 nufgL lgb{]lzsfsf] kfngf
	 aLdssf] nufgL lgb{]lzsf, @)&% df sDkgLn] nufgL ubf{ s'n 6]lSgsn l/he{nfO{ cfwf/ dfgL nufgL ug"{ kg{]5 eGg] 

Joj:yf eP tfklg ;dLIff jif{ sDkgLsf] k|yd cfly{s jif{ ePsf] x"+bf ut jif{sf] s'n 6]lSgsn l/he{ z'Go ePsf sf/0f 

;f] Joj:yf adf]lhd nufgL ul/Psf] 5}g . tyflk sDkgLn] aLdf ;ldltdf hfgsf/L u/fO{ s'n 6]lSgsn l/he{sf] ;6\6f 

sDkgLsf] cl3Nnf] jif{sf] g]6 jy{sf] cfwf/df nufgL ul/Psf] 5 . o;/L nufgL ubf{ g]kfn ;/sf/ tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 

hf/L jrtkqdf nufgL lgb{]lzsf, @)&% adf]lhd Go'gtd @) k|ltzt nufgL ug"{kg{]df ;f] cg";f/ ug{ g;lsPsf] t/ 

ck"u /sd ;f]lx lgb{]lzsf adf]lhd jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d"4lt lgIf]kdf nufgL ul/Psf] 5 . 

*=	 sDkgLn] s"g} C0f lnPsf] 5}g . 

(=	 sDkgLn] cfos/ P]g @)%* adf]lhd s/ sfof{nonfO{ cg'dflgt s/sf] u0fgf cg';f/ s/ e'QmfgL ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . 

!)=	sDkgLdf o; cf=j @)&&÷&* df s'g} klg aLdfz'Ns /sd lkmtf{ ul/Psf] 5}g . 

!!=  sDkgLsf] cl3Nnf] jif{;+u ;DalGwt s"g} klg vr{ 5}g .

!@=	  sDkgLsf] lnh xf]N8 ;DklQdf ckn]vg /sd Xf;vr{ cGtu{t n]vf+sg ul/Psf] 5 . 
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!#=	 af]g; Joj:yf
	 rfn" cf=j= sf] s/ cl3sf] v'b gfkmfsf] !) k|ltzt /sd sd{rf/L af]g; jfkt Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . 

!$=	sd{rf/L cfjf;sf] Joj:yf 
	 sd{rf/L cfjf;sf] nflu Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5}g . 

!%=	:yug s/
g]kfn n]vfdfg cg';f/ #) k|ltztsf] b/n] c:yfoL km/sdf :yug s/sf] lx;fj ul/Psf] 5 .

:yug s/ ;DklQ / bfloTj zLif{s cGtu{tsf ljifo / ltgsf] lx;fj lgDgfg';f/ 5 M 

@)&* cfiff9 #! ut] ;Dd -s_M 

ljj/0f n]vf cfwf/ s/ cfwf/ km/s /sd 

l:y/ ;DklQ jfkt 10,294,395.21 9,556,917 -737,478.21_

pkbfg jfktsf] Joj:yf 22,551.39 – 22,551.39

labf jfktsf] Joj:yf 8,833.33 – 8,833.33

hDdf 10,316,946.60 9,556,917 706,093.48

:yug s/ ;DklQ÷ -bfloTj_ #) k|ltzt -@!!,*@*=)$_

:yug s/nfO{ cg";'rL !$ cGtu{t b]vfOPsf] 5 .

!^=	 jf;nft aflx/sf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f 
	 sDkgLsf] jf;nft aflx/ s'g} sf/f]af/ ePsf] 5}g . 

!&= ;DalGwt kIfx?;+usf] sf/f]jf/ (Related Parties Transactions)

	 ;ldIff jif{df ;+rfns tyf k|d"v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ s"g} klg tna eQf k|bfg ul/sf] 5}g . k|aGwsx?nfO{ tna tyf 

eQf jfkt ?= $)(,^)& k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 .
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cf=j= @)&&÷&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf]

cg';"rL @& 

k|d'v ;"rsf°x?
/sd -?_

qm=;+= ljj/0f ;"rsf+s cf=j= @)&&÷&*

! g]6 jy{ ?= 7,009,426,708

@ z]o/ ;+Vof ;+Vof 70,000,000

# k|lt z]o/ lstfjL d"No ?= 100=13

$ v"b gfkmf ?= 9,426,708

% k|lt z]o/ cfo (EPS) ?= 0=13

^ k|lt z]o/ nfef+z (DPS) -jf]gz z]o/ tyf s/ ;d]t_ ?=

& k|lt z]o/ ahf/ d"No (MPPS) ?=

* d"No cfDbfgL cg'kft (PE Ratio) cg'kft

( v"b aLdfz'Ns÷s'n aLdfz'Ns k|ltzt 100%

!) v"b gfkmf÷s'n aLdfz'Ns k|ltzt 5745=51%

!! s'n aLdfz'Ns÷s'n ;DklQ k|ltzt 0=0023%

!@ nufgL / shf{af6 cfo÷s'n nufgL / shf{ k|ltzt 0=352%

!# k'gaL{df sldzg cfo÷s'n k'gaL{dfz'Ns k|ltzt

!$ Joj:yfkg vr{÷s'n aLdfz'Ns k|ltzt 1029%

!% aLdf clestf{ ;DalGw vr{÷s'n aLdfz'Ns k|ltzt

!^ aLdf clestf{ ;+Vof ;+Vof

!& sd{rf/L ;+Vof ;+Vof 7

!* sfof{nosf] ;+Vof ;+Vof 1

!( sd{rf/L vr{÷Aoj:yfkg vr{ k|ltzt 28=14%

@) sd{rf/L vr{÷sd{rf/L ;+Vof ?= 67,851

@! e'QmfgL x'g af+sL bfjL /sd÷s"n bfjL /sd k|ltzt

@@ e'QmfgL x'g af+sL bfjLsf] ;+Vof÷s"n bfjLsf] ;+Vof k|ltzt

@# s'n sfod /x]sf] aLdfn]vsf] ;=Vof ;+Vofdf

@$ o; jif{ gjLs/0f ePsf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof÷ut jif{ sfod /x]sf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof k|ltzt

@% bfjL k/]sf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof÷s'n sfod /x]sf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof k|ltzt

@^ ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g k|ltzt !=$)



126
Annual Report 2020/2021k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*HIMALAYAN RE

WORLD
TAKING NEPAL TO THE



127
k|yd jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&* Annual Report 2020/2021 HIMALAYAN RE

WORLD
TAKING NEPAL TO THE

!= aLdsn] aLdf lgodfjnL, @)$( sf] lgod !^ n] tf]s]sf] ;Ldfleq /xL Joj:yfkg vr{ ug{] .
	 aLdf lgodfjnL, @)$( sf] lgod !^ n] tf]s]sf] ;Ldfleq /xL Joj:yfkg vr{ ug{] k|ltj4tf JoQm ub{5f}F .

@= aLdsn] ;ldltaf6 hf/L ePsf] lghL{jg tyf k'gaL{df Joj;fo ug{] aLdssf] aLdfÍLo d"NofÍg ;DaGwL lgb{]lzsf, 
@)&^ sf] bkmf &-#_ adf]lhd ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g cg'kft Go"gtd !=% sfod ug{] .

	 ;ldltaf6 hf/L ePsf] lghL{jg tyf k'gaL{df Joj;fo ug{] aLdssf] aLdfÍLo d"NofÍg ;DaGwL lgb{]lzsf, @)&^ 
sf] bkmf &-#_ adf]lhd ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g cg'kft Go"gtd !=% sfod ug{] k|ltj4tf JoQm ub{5f}F .

#= aLdsn] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ePsf s}lkmotx? ;'wf/ ug{ tyf To:tf s}lkmotx? k'gM bf]xf]l/g glbg 
cfjZos Joj:yf ldnfpg] .

	 n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ePsf s}lkmotx? ;'wf/ ug{ tyf To:tf s}lkmotx? k'gM bf]xf]l/g glbg cfjZos 
Joj:yf ldnfpg] k|ltj4tf JoQm ub{5f}F .

$= ;ldltaf6 hf/L ePsf] k'gjL{df Joj;fo -Joj:yfkg tyf ;+rfng_ lgb{]lzsf, @)&^ sf] bkmf %-&_ adf]lhd 
dxfljklQ Joj:yfkg vfsf tof/ ug{] / ;f]xL lgb{]zgsf] bkmf !^ adf]lhdsf ljj/0fx? ;ldltdf k]z ug{] .

	 ;ldltaf6 hf/L ePsf] k'gaL{df Joj;fo -Joj:yfkg tyf ;+rfng_ lgb{]lzsf, @)&^ sf] bkmf %-&_ adf]lhd 
dxfljklQ Joj:yfkg vfsf / ;f]xL lgb{]lzsfsf] bkmf !^ adf]lhdsf ljj/0fx? oyflz3| tof/ kf/L ;ldltdf k]z 
ug{] k|ltj4tf JoQm ub{5f}F .

%= aLdsn] n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfO{ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;'b[9 agfpg] .
	 sDkgLn] cfˆgf] n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfO{ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;'b[9 agfpg] k|ltj4tf JoQm 

ub{5f}F .

^= ;ldltaf6 aLdssf] ljQLo ljj/0f :jLs[t ePsf] ldltn] ^) -;f¶L_ lbg leq ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DkGg ug{] .
	 sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] ;fwf/0f ;ef @)&* ;fn sflQs @^ ut] z'qmaf/ x'g uO/x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 

ub{5f}F .

lxdfnog l/OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8
cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] ljQLo ljj/0f l:js[ltsf qmddf
aLdf ;ldltaf6 k|:t't zt{x? ;DaGwdf sDkgLsf] k|To'Q/x?
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